Jennifer Tabakin Town Hall, 334 Main Street

Town Manager Great Barrington, MA 01230
E-mail; jtabakin@townofgb.org Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2

www.townofgh.org Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
Revised

AGENDA
GREAT BARRINGTON FINANCE COMMITTEE
and SELECTBOARD JOINT MEETING FY 18 BUDGET
AND SELECTBOARD’S REGULAR SESSION
TOWN HALL
334 MAIN STREET
MARCH 27, 2017
6:30 P.M.

ORDER OF AGENDA

6:30 PM - SB and Fin Com — Joint Meeting - OPEN MEETING
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF MUNUTES:
March 8, 2017 Joint Meeting with Selectboard and Finance Committee.

3. FIN COM and SB VOTE TO RECOMMEND THE FOLLOWING FINANCIAL
ARTICLES:

- Community Preservation - Article 13 of the May 1, 2017 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.
- Ballot Question — Exempt trom Proposition 2 2 for municipal buildings.

4. ADJOURN FINANCE COMMITTEE
5. SELECTBOARD’S REGULAR SESSION:

6. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS:
A. General Comments by the Board.

7. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT:
A. Department Updates.

B. Project Updates.

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A. Continuation of Berkshire Aviation Enterprises Inc. for a special permit for an aviation



field in a R4 zone at 70 Egremont Plain Road, Great Barrington, in accordance with 3.1.4
E(1), 7.2 and 10.4 of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw.
a. Discussion

b. Motion to Continue Public Hearing
¢. Set date and time for next meeting

9. LICENSES OR PERMITS:
A. Bryan H. Marsh for a Driveway Permit at 5 Roger Road. (Discussion/Vote)

B. Sarah Lee Guthrie/The Hoping Machine for Temporary One Day Weekday Entertainment
License for April 1, 2017 from 7:30 pm — 10:30 pm at the Guthrie Center, 4 Van
Deusenville Road. (Discussion/Vote)

C. Sarah Lee Guthrie/The Hoping Machine for One Day Beer and Wine Liquor License
for April 1, 2017 from 6:30 pm — 11:00 pm at the Guthrie Center, 4 Van
Deusenville Road. (Discussion/Vote)

D. Edward Moy/Berkshire Cooperative Association d/b/a Berkshire Co-op Market for One

Day Weekday Entertainment License for April 22, 2017 from 12:00 Noon — 4:00 pm
at 42 Bridge Street. (Discussion/Vote)

. Kelley Vickery and Lauren Ferin/Berkshire International Film Festival (BIFF) as follows:

- 1o grant a Moratorium to lift the parking laws in the Town for the BIFF weekend
from Thursday, June 1, 2017 thru Sunday, June 4, 2017. (Discussion/Vote)

- for Three (3) One Day Temporary Weekday Entertainment Licenses
for June 1, 2 and 3, 2017 from 5:00 pm — 11:00 pm at St. James Place,
352 Main Strect, (Discussion/Vote)

- for Three (3) One Day All Alcoholic Liquor Licenses for June 1,2 and 3. 2017
from 5:00 pm — 11:00 pm at St. James Place, 352 Main Street. (Discussion/Vote)

10. OLD BUSINESS:
A. Re-organize Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force (LMITF). (Discussion/Vote)

11. NEW BUSINESS:
A. SB — Appointment of two (2) members to the Agricultural Commission. (Discussion/Vote)

B. SB — Appointment of member to the Tree Committee. (Discussion/Vote)

C. SB — Appointment of alternate member to the Historic District Commission.
(Discussion/Vote)

D. SB — Review and Approve 2017 Warrant Articles. (Discussion/Vote)
12. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME:
13. SELECTBOARD’S TIME:

14. MEDIA TIME:



15. ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT SELECTBOARD’S MEETING: Monday, April 3, 2017, 7:00 P.M.

3 s T 7 ’
Jennifer Tabakin, Town Manager

Pursuant to MGL. ¢. 304 sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may
make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit
the meeting through any medium, At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform other
attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing to speak ar the meeting must
receive permission of the chair. The listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by
the chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and
other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitied by law.



(o tHo Mareh 5"7//74%%

"
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING (1, to &gﬂ es .
yd

The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, February 13, 2017 at
7:00 PM at Town Hall. 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA, to act on the special permit
application of Berkshire Aviation Enterprises Inc. for an aviation field in an R4 zone at 70
Egremont Plain Road, Great Barrington, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4 E(1), 7.2 and 10.4 of
the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw. A copy of the application is available in the Town Clerk’s
office for viewing during business hours,

Sean Stanton, Chair

Please Publish Friday, Januarv 6, 2016 and Friday. January 13. 2016

Berkshire Record



Town of Great Barrington __f?’.."_‘_?‘j;‘e”““g“““‘s

o .
Selectboard ee $50.00

Application for Access to a Public Way / Driveway Permit Fﬂb“ff‘M 7
INSTRUCTIONS

RETURN FIVE (5) COPIES OF THIS FORM AND ALL ACCOMPANYING PLANS, ALONG WITH THE $50.00 FEE to the Department of Public
Works office in Town Hall, 2nd Floor, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230. Plans must show the location of the driveway on
the property and must also indicate all details needed in order to determine that driveway regulations are met, including paving
material, width, grade, drainage, culverts, angle to street, etc, See Chapter 153 of the Town Code for driveway regulations.

Application Date Z ? ! 'j
Name of Applicant / Property Owner gM/] A H . M AN M
i

Mailing address |8 ém,é,. Lawc Ofmeny B zactl w
Phone number £ 286 437 ‘?"77",

Location of proposed driveway / highway entrance 5 Zoge Coan
t

Contractor who will perform the work él‘\-‘l.,l/, o' &ﬂ\\ 2R
I

Address & phone number of contractor g Y1137

Proposed construction date Ptpn\,.\ o)

Type of driveway (gravel, asphalt, etc.) MLV

Submit five (5) copies of completed form and plans.

Applicant hereby agrees to notify the Great Barrington DPW Superintendent of the date and time of driveway construction at least 24
hours before construction is begun. Applicant further agrees to conform to all requirements of the Town of Great Barrington

regulations governing access to public ways and to all conditions that may be placed on ghis permit, See Chapter 153 of the Town
Code for regulations and design requirements, 54 / ”g,(
Applicant's Signature: y '

[_ FOR STAFF USE ONLY

RECOMMENDATION OF DPW / HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT

After consultation with review staff, and after full consideration of the Staff Reviews Received:
application and the applicable requirements, | recommend that this Conditions Other Permits
application be:  ( )ﬁpproved as submitted ’ %ﬂ Recommended Required
(+~) approved with conditions attached Conservation: ( V))/ € ) ¢ )
() disapproved for reasons attached E'IFE Cb'ef: ( o € ) E ;
() resubmitted with changes suggested per attached anning: ( € )
PERMIT FOR ACCESS TO A PUBLIC WAY / DRIVEWAY
Pursuant to its vote of in favor and opposed, at its meeting on , the Great Barrington

Selecthoard granted permission to construct or alter this access to a public way at the address and in the location indicated in this
application, in accordance with the plans accompanying this application, and subject to any conditions attached.

For the Selectboard: ,its

(signature) (title] (date}



TERMINAL MANHOLE
WITH CLEAN OUT

@ ; )
S \ + - \
// % o r: . SILT FENCE TO BE '\
: 0% . INSTALLED PRIOR .
= QLO% ; o\ 5\ e 8 TO CONSTRUGTION
A0 gm\ N\ \ AND MAINTAINED FOR
~ 7™ % THE DURATION OF
e % 3 THE PROJECT
= .’
- 9
9 Ba Z\
PROPOSED (1™ ~ .

- & _COPPER WATER

T\ B
SERVICE PER®DPW 7 %
SPECIFIGATIONS Y () .5 \ =
£ % . ™ ﬂ
s PROPOSED 1 /4" LOW o m
' e —m YT PRESSURE SEWER LINE b il
‘| -7 T 5 - 9 \
L "E_ONE™ PUMP CHAMBER 3 A o
LR INSTALL PER A . i \
v MANUFACTURERS N N ©
‘o SPECIFICATIO » .
?lg“ - *‘.;.'.ﬁ_—&\ \\ \\ ‘ \\ \

= N M
PROPOSED 4" GRAVITY  » 3
SEWER TG PUMP GHAMBER *, N

\

q
GRAVE )1
DRFVFT

ffﬂq ertemdid o 2-9-2017.

E? £

SITE PLAN

;‘: J]—033 L"

Approved vevised
<o zE oF Yoevse o

SESUURGE

BORDERING VEGETATED W
BUFFER ZONE: PERMANEN
TEMPORARY
RIVERFRONT AREA: NSF
100 YR FLOODPLAIN; 0 SF

be b W‘,H;"' 5’22‘291‘7

17

PaireD Puin

Rlue thu Coro
Goet V?MM'\LC&TDN

%ﬁ‘mﬁ@q&x



Pete Soules

Highway-Facilities Superintendent

E-mail:psoules@lownofgh.org

www.townofgb.org

Applicant;
Location;
From:

Date:

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

Department of Public Works
Highway Division

Conditions on Application for Access to Public Way

Bryan Marsh

5 Roger Road

Pete Soules Highway Superintendent
March 21, 2017

The applicant shall construct the proposed access to conform to the following applicable
criteria listed under Section 153-14, Design requirements of the Town of Great
Barrington Code:;

B.

C.

Driveway location as shown on the attached plan is acceptable, with regards to
alignments with the way, profile, sight distance conditions and not located at the
extreme edge of the property.

No more than two (2) driveways shall normally be allowed for any property,
unless there is a clear necessity for more.

Driveways shall not normally be approved at intersections, because of potential
safety hazards.

Culverts taking the place of roadside ditches shall have a diameter of not less than
157 (A culvert is not required at this location)

Entrance elevation at the point of entry into the public right-of-way shall be no
more than the elevation of the shoulder of the road.

Driveways should be so constructed that water from the driveway shall not drain
onto the crown of the road.

In no instance shall the edge of the driveway entering onto the road conflict with
the flow of surface water runoff.

20 East Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Telephone: (413) 528-2500
Fax: (413) 528-2290



Driveway width shall not be less than 8-feet or more than 16-feet within the town
right-of-way. Any curb at the entrance shall be rounded off with a radius of three
(3) feet.

Pitch of driveway shall be downward from the ¢dge of the road to sideline of the
town right-of-way or front property line.

Driveways should be located to the best advantage with respect to the alignment
with the way, profile and sight distance conditions. In no instance shall a
driveway intersect the way at less than a sixty degree angle. Unless there is no
alternative, a driveway shouid not be located within a required side yard.

No permit shall be issued for any driveway to a structure or proposed structure on
a grade in excess of ten percent (10%) above the road or street level until and
unless the applicant submits plans to the Highway Superintendent showing that
the driveway will be constructed in a such a way so as not to discharge water,
stones or other materials onto any public street, road or highway.

Install a paved driveway apron in accordance with the following requirements:

A.

Apron dimensions: Width = 22-feet maximum along the roadway which includes
a 3-foot radius curb on each side. Length = 5-feet minimum from edge of
roadway.

Place 3-inches of bituminous concrete on 12-inches of compacted gravel.

Place asphalt tack coat along the edge of the road where the apron meets the edge
of the existing pavement.

The applicant agrees to notify the Highway Superintendent (528-2500) at least 48
hours prior to the installation of the paved apron.

Should there be, after completion of the driveway, discharges of water, stones, or silt onto
the public way or onto property of any abutters or neighbors, the property owner shall
take whatever steps are necessary to eliminate such discharges.

The applicant shall maintain the proposed access to conform to the following applicable
condition listed under Section 153-17, Continuing responsibility of owners, of the
Town of Great Barrington Code:

Abutting property owners shall be responsible for keeping culverts under their
driveways cleared and for maintaining driveways in condition conforming to the
requirements of the permit.



5 Roger Road
Looking East

5 Roger Road
Looking West




T&# Poesn FOWN QF GREAT BARRINGTON
Weekday Entertainment License Application

(INDOOR ONLY)
$25.00

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of MA General Laws,
Ch.140 Sec.183A amended, Ch.351, Sec.85 of Acts of 1981 and Ch.140 Sec.18]1.

Name: Sﬂf&h Lee thﬁﬂ
Business/Organization: __,__\(}0, HUD‘O% Maching.
D/B/A (if applicable): 1
asares__ (ol ‘Middlefield 04

Mailing Address: w()&h\%?fbﬂ Mk 6927
Phone Number: "’“?) Z\Z I_nLW‘:{

e SOTANlecguIhrie @ aol. com

TYPE: (Check all that apply) Béoncert [ Dance [FExhibition 1Cabaret [[] DJ
[ Live band with upto 5 pieces, including singers R Public Show

INCLUDES: E Live music [} Recorded music [ Dancing by entertainers/ performers
[ Dancing by patrons MAmpliﬁcation system [ rheatrical exhibition
E] Floorshow Qriey [ Moving picture show [ Light show [ Jukebox

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted"to\ip\n?ear on the premises in any manner or
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic are us, or genitals, or any simulation

thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as

to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the a la, or any simulation thereof?
(M.G.L. Chp.140 Sec. 183A) '

- /o

o



S Lot

Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch)./ v u; 9 \Q (i&ﬁ C,( DCM%
O the Swae
B
Days of Entertainment*:__. -i 4?/? e/ 4 22/7
*Does not include SUNDAY -

Start & End Times of Entertainment; . . '7 ; 5 D _ 1\_0 ’ 5 D i‘?m

Does vour event involve any of the following? (Check all that apply)

Bﬂ Food [} Temporary Bathrooms [ ] Tents [ Stages [ Temporary Signs

[} Electrical Permits [] Building Permits [ ] Police Traffic Details [ ] Street Closures
ALL entertainment licenses will be reviewed by the Design Review Team (DRT), which is
comprised of scveral Town departments, for comments/concerns on this application.

In the event of a change in type of entertainment or hours/days different than indicated above,

a new application will be required and a new license will be issued.

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, 1 certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best
knowledge and belief, haye filed af) stai tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law.

f SS# or FID#

TOWN USE ONLY:
DRT Review with Conditions: __ KT srercwel aveld foas  te  ssvmr.

DRI

APPROVAL DATE: .LICENSE #

Form Revised 5/12/15



Fee: $25.00 (per day)

APPLICATION FOR O AY LIQUOR LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto:

Applicant’s Name: %Q\’O\h Lee C)}O\H’\r e
Organization Name:w\ej HDP.\ ﬂCJ\ ma(‘ hlﬁé’_
Applicant’s Address: __ (9 TV dd\&(‘-\\ﬁ Pd_ Ed 1DaSh ﬂ&h}m

_ ) J
Telephone Number: L\\ 5 }2[ Z (DL‘ 7 q O\ 2

T f License; 6§E DAY BEER & WINE ‘ ONE DAY ALL ALCOHOLIC
(Cyiprzlg one(;en ) \ :

Event: C,O “C«ﬂ( Jf Fl)ﬂdfd‘BQ—

Date: Qx‘)r\ | st Start Time: (0" D0 EndTime: || pr)

Event Address: L\ V(lﬂ \\ P DNV “6_ ‘Zd (%2 W @,Cﬁ‘:)
Is the Event on Town property?  YES

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING TO YOUR APPLICATION:

1. TIPS or ServSafe Alcohol certification for anyone serving alcohol.
2. Certificate of Insurance showing proof of Liquor Liability coverage.
(If the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington
as additional insured.)

3. If the event is not on applicant’s property, a letter of permission from the owner is required.

Liability: The below individual agrees to take responsibility for the above-noted event and further agrees to
indemnify, save harmless, and defend the Town of Great Barrington, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all liabilities, claims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses
incident thereto, which may occur in connection with this event.

A/ T
/ Date!

7
S Sigpdture W Applicagt,

P

e e e e e ek o e b e et bt e o)

FOR TOWN USE:

Approved Denied Postponed



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
Temporary Weekday Entertainment License Application
$525.00 per day

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of MA General Laws,
Ch.140 Sec.183A amended, Ch.351, Sec.85 of Acts of 1981 and Ch.140 Sec.18]

Name: EAJJ\JOU“O( MOVI
Business/Organization: 9@ clesh) o | shA) (e
D/B/A (if applicable): %ﬁf&-SL\:& Co-ce Market
Address: ‘1t 2. Br\f,\@ew S+ GH, ma olzzo

Mailing Address: SaMmE,

Coogcraﬂw{ Rssociatto A\

Phone Number: 413 S 2% Qa1 * 13

TYPE: (Check all that apply) [ Concert [] Dance [] Exhibition [ ] Cabaret (] Dl
ﬂ Live band with up to _z pieces, including singers [ ] Public Show

[] Other (please explain)

INCLUDES: § Live music [] Recorded music [] Dancing by entertainers/ performers
[] Dancing by patrons gj Amplification system [_] Theatrical exhibition
L] Floorshow [] Play [] Moving picture show  [] Light show [ ] Jukebox

] Other (please explain)

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any simulation
thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as
to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof?
(M.G.L.Chp.140 Sec.183A)

YES XNO



Please circle: INDOOR o:'@_;TI)O()I;)‘,nter‘[uinment

Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch): [r% PO\ Ot'k'-

Y2 Beid Sk 009 (ale £ Dn )

Date(s) of Entertainment*: L{ ’ 2% 1
*Does not include SUNDAY p,.o«-—
Start & End Times of Entertainment: (2. - H .ﬁff

Does vour event involve any of the following? (Check all that apply)

M Food [] Temporary Bathrooms Tents  [] Stages [] Temporary Signs

[] Electrical Permits  [] Building Permits (] Police Traffic Details [] Street Closures

ALL entertainment licenses will be reviewed by the Design Review Team (DRT), which is
comprised of several Town departments, for comments/concerns on this application,

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 494, | certify under the penalties of perjury that 1. (o my best
knowlgdee and belief, have filed all staje tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law,

Sll\\l [

Date SS# or FID#

Signature of Individual or
Corporate Officer

TOWN USE ONLY:

DRT Review with Conditions: % A fé'%m ggt/( 4“{
A2 (¢ S5uprs E @ 2/20//7

APPROVAL DATE: LICENSE #
_

Form Revised 5/12/ )



Board of Trustees

Fa s Wiy

gt Director

Treasurer

ot Ly

Secreiarny

Y Aancastern,

Board Emeritus
Cheeyi 4

e | e yan

g ‘) {/.:_/.:\.”(\4'/("’ ; P

- ¥
“iimmaker Summit Producer

March 22, 2017

Selectboard

Town Hall

334 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230

Dear Selectboard Members:

The Berkshire International Film Festival will take place June 1-4 as we celebrate
our 12" annual season in Great Barrington. With every festival, we are deeply
appreciative of the support and cooperation of the town, businesses and
community.

We are submitting applications for entertainment and liquor permits for the
various events we will host at St. James Place at 352 Main Street. We would like
to propose that the Selectboard grant a moratorium to lift the parking laws for
the weekend of the BIFF to eliminate the inconvenience and stress for patrons
having to move their vehicles to different locations due to the time constraints
of the parking and receiving parking tickets while they attend the festival. The
Selectboard has graciously granted this request in the past, and we hope to
receive permission once again.

We thank you for your time and attention regarding all BIFF matters, and
appreciate the Town and Boards'’ partnership and support in our efforts.

Kind regards,

7
e

e
{ |
N i

111
Kelley Vickery
Executive Director

Berkshire International Film Festival

PO BOX 237 | 40 RAILROAD ST | GREAT BARRINGTON, MA 012301 413.528,8050 | BFFMAORG



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
Temporary Weekday Entertainment License Application
$25.00 per day £ 3 Fg< 0

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of MA General Laws,
Ch.140 Sec.183A amended, Ch.351, Sec.85 of Acts of 1981 and Ch.140 Sec.181.

Name: [‘i-"(f“{;‘*j Vide I’fj 5 [ oA N —({I/
Business/Organization: e ednire lﬂ4€{ ’M»hg \((( —F//m T()g‘f [ ml

D/B/A (if applicable):
address: 40 Ralvond SHree %uw 571 . (s
Mailing Address_ £ 0 BOX_ 72371 b

Phone Number:_ [ (> 5 (% 0020

Bmail: [ (W)€ ) (W W fp o 67{1}

TYPE: (Check all that apply) [ ] Concert [ ] Dance []Exhibition [ ] Cabaret [ ] DI
m Live band with up to | L pieces, including singers [_] Public Show

(0. Other (please explain) 100 ©F [ v MU C

INCLUDES: [X] Live music m Recorded music [ | Dancing by entertainers/ performers
M Dancing by patrons [_] Amplification system [_] Theatrical exhibition
[] Floorshow [] Play [] Moving picture show [ ] Light show [ ] Jukebox

[[] Other (please explain)

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any simulation
thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as
to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof?
(M.G.L.Chp.140 Sec.183A)

\ s RECEIVED
_ YES X ~o TOWN MANAGER
MAR 17 2017

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
GREAT BARRINGTON, MA



Please circl¢: INDOOR dr OUTDOOR Entertainment

Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch):_|/ 1€ breet Hall o
ot foom of St Tanes Plat ot BSZ main Sreet A

Date(s) of Entertainment*: Ju~g_ | ZO\/ . JONE 2 1017 TJUNE 2,720( -/
*Does not include SUNDAY ' 1

Start & End Times of Entertainment: ‘> ?ﬂ‘ N o P e «Cin Ny §h+

Does your event involve any of the following? (Check all that apply)
IXI Food [] Temporary Bathrooms [] Tents [] Stages m Temporary Signs
[] Electrical Permits [] Building Permits [ ] Police Traffic Details [] street Closures

ALL entertainment licenses will be reviewed by the Design Review Team (DRT), which is
comprised of several Town departments, for comments/concerns on this application.

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best
knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law.

%M clege 7 3/ 17 o
igna

ture(éf Individual or / Daté ! SS# or r1D#

Corporate Officer

TOWN USE ONLY:
DRT Review with Conditions: 2&A 7 revewat e A} to 15 Sves . %}’ locand™

oloseFe coFerers o) Ll [t L7 . St bev,
¥ 7
/{/4“'/",44»7 :ﬁr//éc /JZVI'/'-&/. @3/9.,//;

APPROVAL DATE: LICENSE #

Form Revised 5/12/15



one |23 2007

c:fﬂ.,? q d
EREIER O e vy
LI Az3 Ase

St

FADDT CUTTAN T ot ot

b @@ %@a e PRAJE TIBIA Iy m i

= \ o PHOMOL TADMNGS O AN BRADHETS |

R i Dlnnwwuﬂ,lhﬂu” \.. —— BESTORE ORCINA. <ISIOAIZ DOORY. AEFER
! ! 73 DOOT STAICUF 44 3 TOR WORE
\\.\ 7 S PFCTUATDY
\,‘ i — PRI N3E DXTINGTHER AN CASE?
.|| . ' T T
%
‘.I.N-l.m»s;fdszkwsmiu 3
REWIVE POCKET 550R

{
k)

PROVDE CyRTan THE T, R

PROVDE ACCo¥SHR
CHNENS FOUNTAN. e = e

RESTORATION
PARISH HALL

5
[
r
o}
O |
=)
w
[
%]
x
T

[rm——

r_/ WL nluﬂ-&!xﬂkn ST UiLE G 3,
REWT PRAET iy
i
/I)[\/;\(r\f\‘/(\f.r
RESTORE CRICHAL wSTORL
DOC%S_ALFEA 13 J00R Scmeni g
AL DR MGRE NFDRWATION.

G T WAL ABONE.

“eee———— AMOVE LXSTING HATCH 44D
PAVOL GOSELT SPACID ‘w:
SA90F GELE RO 10 1a/A
TOR uORL KNTRUATEN

/
NEW SLORED D COMEL T BaB |
CROM WUNG PR, S0TWA g r
ALFLR 10 SAIL DUAWNGS )

PASACE 4003 1ANGRNLS ——
REFER 70 3/ATH mmmm e

e SALUMGED ELECATED WISDOWT
REFER TC whEOW SCHE0ULE

lohn G. Waite Associates e

|

NI e AR XTI
LBCATI, —t ol

— - PRIV STON WAL nrid
REFER 16 DETAL. 3/a%4

1 CLOTHES A0, w.e.n?Z

1 AT WOOCER SELF

, PR MEW SHALE .EJ; ' | | Y
\ SRR R S ACLLISIE ENTRANTE Miw

§ |, 00w 1w xﬁi\ﬂ\

I kAN
vn.GS‘,u nvbnﬁp_m- COMSUSAEA o | i
n \ | ) -
i ' e a— |=..Vn&m~r_ vt

AIGH WIT WL A ——— i

PAMLL ST WaL rL e
N, T

AT BARNITON, b

SAINT JAMES PLACE
RESTORATION

Lt s i 5 i
ROy OOOR 112 | e e e - PANSE F1AT LRI ST
\ | w0 EARRIT
T RRLOCATT AND RIFAR {vdTIG : " e
- / N,
Mo e AEEESSIBLE ENTRAMC i S
o ook 16w ! e et swisons 1ot
ORGSO PO0RE ] e RELXCATID ELEVATDY N
I X,
{ m—n y
e s POCKET COLUMA AN i) e A L

TRAVE #ES MASOoTY

. / . % i GENERAL NOTES: LEGEND :
painae

DI0A NUMEER ULAEW TG D005
STMEDAL SR A4 A ARD ALY

? - sacpape reg pon iawed
AHD CAENET

(RENTTN P HIALL FIRST FLOOR PLAK

12410 FOR wbt i 1M KL AEAS Wekdl EXTUROR STOND wALLS ART U L
IFORUATION o =< PARTIILY NSWANTLED, PRM0L TR ML SELESSARY SmfnG
Y 10 EXSTAG DILDHG DXTLRDT WALLS M) ANY 90N, CLMT
b s Ongnwg Ay O FLOOR DURIG WORM NUMOER AWD ShivaZ! Fardivs
COUMTIATE Witk SIOALS HCONSIRUC] STOME WAL N AREAS WDCATLD Witk

SAVKILD KON THOM ORIGIRAL oS, Mot L
TES BEWEEN (MWEH ANG OUTER

RiXid AR,

jogog

\ ANG7E ,
7 COVIRACTOR © O VEMST ™ Twt 3 ML EXe G
/)Nn CONGIONS PRIOR 70 COmmMENT NG £ M DISIMLEANGLS WALL TYPE. REFEN TG SHECE A3
~. MKt "0 BE REPGITEG 1O THE ARCMITECT. SONTRASTOR 1O
VERRY AL DRSS

3 RHIER 1C SCCIONS AmD NIEROR ELEVATONG TOR §odinia o PIOME wat
NTIRVATIGH RECARDING PASTER REPAIS Ao S DR :
w2 WAL Y i
< 4 POGlE SIONE BOCKETS A SCADIMG TDR WEZAN 2408 i
EXSTG THAMNG 45 WEKCSSART
3 UONIRATILR MESAORSMLE OR RLASIEH REPA AT ARTAT CF i
CRACHR AND GETERDIATON, BEFER 70 5/40.7 i !

= SpateS reepled 1 OT Events

Ve et tiinme it o D]



&
j’@ce: $25.00 (per day)) — 7570’0

APPLICATION FOR ONE DAY LIQUOR LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto:

Applicant’s Name: ,<é] legy VidKery J L[Lu () ‘F(’]{ 1)

J Z T :
Organization Name: Pekshice \I”\ ¥ (v ff’t"’/{,}’ a ( ,‘C l /i”h /f[fg—} | VA (
Applicant's address:_ 1D Lol pad S+ SvlH S-71 R
Telephone Number: U |5 57 LC" (OO30

Type of License: ONE DAY BEER & WINE @ E DAY ALL ALCOHOLIC
(Circle one) J—/

Event: DP@}’\WC‘] \l'/\‘\m”ﬁ, J\7€C L{L t ey H 5 1{ lb(,H{) 4 ,/—H_
7 7
Date: ‘:SUV\Q \ig[ - Start Time: ‘)\ﬂ‘ﬂﬂ End Time: | | Zaa

) o o Ao gy [ o Q] 2f
Event Address: E ST. ’jﬁ 18788 f/) \(/{ ¥4 . %‘%_Z A ST £+

Is the Event on Town property? YES éa

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING TO YOUR APPLICATION:

//b )4& Wlé TIPS or ServSafe Alcohol certification for anyone serving alcohol.

é/;j Certificate of Insurance showing proof of Liquor Liability coverage.
7/0 ﬁﬁ_ ) -b  AIf the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington

as additional insured.)
£\>‘~ 3. If the event is not on applicant’s property, a letter of permission from the owner is required.

Liability: The below individual agrees to take responsibility for the above-noted event and further agrees to
indemnify, save harmless, and defend the Town of Great Barrington, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all liabilities, claims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses
incident thereto, which may occur in connection with this event.

/,,,,4%«4 Sz /e

Slgna re of Applicant Date
;5;; OWN USE: ) g o a S
Approved Denied Postponed RECEIVED
TOWN MANAGER
MAR 17 2017
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

GREAT BARRINGTON, MA



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON Christopher Rembold, AICP

MASSACHUSETTS Town Planner
- Ph: (413) 528-1619, ext. 7
OFFICE OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT crembold@townofgb.org

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force (LMITF) reorganization, and Appointment of a
Citizen-at-large to fill a vacancy

BACKGROUND: The Task Force was formed by the Selectboard in 2006 and continues to plan and
coordinate improvements in the Lake Mansfield Recreation Area. Current members include: Selectboard
— Bill Cooke; Conservation Commission — Gaetan Lachance; Parks and Recreation — Kathy Plungis;
Planning Board — Brandee Nelson; the Lake Mansfield Alliance — Dale Abrams; Citizen-at-large | —
Christine Ward; Citizen-at-large 2 — vacant.

The Task Force is now 11 years old and its membership structure should be updated. For example, in the
original charge of duties, the DPW is named as a member. Generally, staff that assist committees do not
also serve as voting members; it would be appropriate to remove that position. Instead the Town Manager
should continue as an ex-officio (non-voting) member and designate appropriate staff (e.g. the DPW
Superintendent and the Town Planner) to provide support to the Task Force.

Also in the original charge of duties, the Fire District’s Prudential Committee was represented. Since the
Fire District no longer owns the lake, that position may also be removed.

A proposed revised charge of duties is attached hereto.

Finally, there is a vacancy in the Citizen-at-large position due to a resignation. Peter Franck and Kathleen
Triem have applied in response to the advertisement, and hope to be considered jointly (see email
attached). Both have been involved in the recent comprehensive Lake Mansfield planning process.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

RECOMMENDATION:
a. To reorganize the Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force in accordance with the revised
Charge of Duties, attached; and,
b. To appoint Peter Franck as the Citizen-at-large member to the Lake Mansfield Improvement Task
Force and Kathleen Triem to serve as an alternate Citizen-at-large member.

PREPARED BY: QM DATE: 3/v//2

Town Planner

APPROVED BY: ;(7 NN /@4 ﬂuﬂrd ™ DATE: %ﬁ 1

own Ma’gager

L¥4



Approved-346406
Revised 3/20/2017

Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force

Charge of Duties

The Town of Great Barrington is forming a Task Force for the purpose of developing and
implementing a comprehensive Lake Mansfield Improvement Plan. Specifically, the
Task Force will address a wide range of concerns including, but not limited to, public
safety, use and accessibility, water quality (runoff, buffer zone erosion, invasive weeds),
lake improvements, protection of the watershed and stewardship.

The process will include identifying and prioritizing goals and objectives needed to
develop and implement an improvement plan. The Task Force will obtain community
input and use the resources available from the State Department of Environmental
Protection, State Representatives, the Nature Conservancy, Trustees of the Reservation,
Lakes and Ponds Association of Western Massachusetts, Berkshire Natural Resources
Council and other applicable agencies. In addition, prior studies and recommendations
will be considered and evaluated.

The Task Force shall be comprlsed of a representatlve from the Board of Selectmen,
Conservation Commission, Depastm

Commission, Planning Board, %%%%%Lake Mansfield Alliance and two
(2) citizens at large. The represented Boards and Commissions shall appoint their
representatives on an annual basis. and may appoint alternate members if needed to
ensure representation. The citizens at large shall be appointed by the Selectboard for a
term not to exceed three years, and alternates may be appointed at the discretion of the
Selectboard. The Town Manager shall be an ex-officio member and may designate staff
as appropriate to assist the Task Force.

The Plan and implementation schedule along with proposed funding sources will be
presented to the Board of Selectmen for approval.



Burke LaClair
Town Manager

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 ext 2
Fax: (413) 528-2290
E-mail: blaclair@townofgb.org

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS
Approved 3/6/06

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force

Charge of Duties

The Town of Great Barrington is forming a Task Force for the purpose of developing and
implementing a comprehensive Lake Mansficld Improvement Plan. Specifically, the
Task Force will address a wide range of concerns including, but not limited to, public
safety, use and accessibility, water quality (runoff, buffer zone erosion, invasive weeds),
lake improvements, protection of the watershed and stewardship.

The process will include identifying and prioritizing goals and objectives needed to
develop and implement an improvement plan. The Task Force will obtain community
mnput and use the resources available from the State Department of Environmental
Protection, State Representatives, the Nature Conservancy, Trustees of the Reservation,
Lakes and Ponds Association of Western Massachusetts, Berkshire Natural Resources
Council and other applicable agencies. In addition, prior studies and recommendations
will be considered and evaluated.

The Task Force shall be comprised of a representative from the Board of Selectmen,
Conservation Commission, Department of Public Works, Parks and Recreation
Commission, Planning Board, Prudential Committee, Lake Mansfield Alliance and two
(2) citizens at large. The Town Manager shall be and ex-officio member.

The Plan and implementation schedule along with proposed funding sources will be
presented to the Board of Selectmen for approval.

Appointed

Town Manager, ex officio

Board of Selectmen

Conservation Commission

Dept. of Public Works

Parks and Recreation Commission
Planning Board

Prudential Committee

Lake Mansfield Alliance

(2) Citizens At Large



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Appointment of Agricultural Commission member.

BACKGROUND: The Town has two vacancies on the Agricultural Commission. The
Town has advertised for residents 1o serve as members on the Agricultural Commission.
Michael Maguire and Meryl Joseph have applied.

FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable; members serve without compensation.
RECOMMENDATION: The Selectboard appoint Michael Maguire to the Agricultural

Commission for a term to expire June 30, 2018 and Meryl Joseph for a term to expire
June 30, 2019.

N
PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY: ___\ ¢\ A ALl —
C Jennifey' Tabakin, Town Manager

DATE: “?/9 ‘Vow [ F



Helen Kuziemko

From: Vivian Orlowski <ecomotiva@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Jennifer Tabakin

Cc: Helen Kuziemko; Amy Pulver; Meryl H. Joseph; Michael Maguire

Subject: Ag Comm appointment recommendations for SB March 27 meeting
Attachments: GB Agricultural Commission_Appointment Recommendations_3-27-2017".pdf
Hi Jennifer,

The Agricultural Commission is pleased to recommend to the
Selectboard two new members to fill vacancies on the commission.

Attached is a one-page letter of recommendation for the March 27
Sclectboard meeting.

Both Michael Maguire and I plan to attend the March 27 meeting. Meryl
Joseph teaches a class at BCC on Monday nights and will not be able to
attend.

Thank you,
Vivian

Vivian Orlowski, Chair
Agricultural Commission
Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230
Ecomotiva@gmail.com
413-528-6355 (direct line)




March 24, 2017

Mr. Sean Stanton, Chair
Selectboard

Town of Great Barrington
Town Hall, 334 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230 Re: Agricultural Commission Recommendations

Dear Mr. Stanton,

At the February 16, 2017 meeting of the Agricultural Commission, the three members and one
alternate voted unanimously to recommend the appointment of the following two town residents
to fill current vacancies on the Commission:

° Ms. Meryl Joseph (58 River St.) for the term expiring in 2018,

® Mr. Michael Maguire (115 Hollenbeck Ave.) for the term expiring in 2019.

Both applicants have attended recent meetings of the Agricultural Commission and want to
support local agriculture as a vital part of our community. The following brief highlights
summarize their relevant experience:

Meryl Joseph:

° Filmmaker, visual artist. Her award-winning documentary, "City Farmers" takes a deep
look at the community gardening movement in NYC, during the 80s and 90s. The film
shows the extraordinarily positive effects of community groups transforming their
decaying neighborhoods into thriving oases of vegetables and flowers - a movement that
brought about dramatic change in the city.

° Active in the establishment of the community garden at the Fair Grounds in GB.

e Teaches English as a Second Language (ESL) at Berkshire Community College. Her BCC
ESL students were enthusiastic participants in Fair Grounds’ gardens first year, 2016. They
will continue to garden at the Fair Grounds this summer.

¢ Avid organic gardener of many years, who supports healthy farming methods.

Michael Maguire:

° Serves on the Board of Directors of the Berkshire Co-op Market since early 2016.

° Maintains membership in the Northeast Organic Farming Association for 25 years.

° Active organic gardener and interested in agriculture for more than 35 years.

* Has extensive professional experience in the finance industry (now retired). This is
relevant background concerning the economic challenges facing local farmers.

We appreciate the Select board’s taking into consideration these two recommended appointments
to the Great Barrington Agricultural Commission.

Sincerely,

e

9 g
/’//fg’// Pl 7 K/j{%ffw/)vfw‘
Chair

Agricultural Commission
Town of Great Barrington



Town of Great Barrington, MA - Agricultural Commission Page 1 of 1

[ ¥ Searchm ;

SE=E e | HOWDOI...? (FAQ) | TOWN GOVERNMENT  BUSINESS THINGS TO DO

ABOUT THE TOWN Agricultural Commission
AN S S LT S < Printer-Friendly Version
ONLINE PAYMENTS Contact: Vivian Orlowski
T T T T T T Chair
PERMITS & LICENSES el ot il
AGENDAS & MINUTES  [R& H1erozs-22%0
PUBLIC HE AR!NGS Meeting Agendas Meeting Minutes

Additional Links:
DOCUMENT ARCH“’E Great Barringfon Farming Bylaws Amendments to Chapter 40A Section 3
Massachusetts Agricultural Commissions Keep Berkshires Farming Community Forum October 22, 2012
RECYCLING & TRASH

JOBS & VOLUNTEER WA e N
VACANGY 2018
OPPORTUNITIES Vivian Orlowsk Chair 2019
. VACANCY 2019
SUBSCRIBE TO NEWS Hilda Banks Shapiro Altemate 2017
& ANNOUNCEMENTS, Laurily Epstein 2019
AGENDAS, MINUTES Devan M. Arnold 2017

REPORT AN ISSUE

TOWN-RELATED
MEDIA PAGES

Ph

Phioto Credits « Mirkual

http://www.townofgb.org/Pages/GBarringtonMA_AgComm/index 3/20/2017



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Appointment of member to the Tree Committee

BACKGROUND: The Town has been recruiting for members to the Tree Committee.
There is currently a vacancy and the Town is seeking a member to be appointed by the
Selectboard.  The Amended Resolution creating a Tree Committee states that the
Committee shall consist of 7 residents of the Town appointed by the Selectboard.
Attached is the Amended Resolution creating the Tree Committee. JB Brodeur has
applied for the vacancy.,

FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable; members serve without compensation.

RECOMMENDATION: The Selectboard anoint JB Brodeur as a full member to the
Tree Committee for a term to expire June 30", 2019,

h e 7 ;
PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY: 174 _//1/;/1{/ A\ 72//0&/“/-
7/ .lennifér Tabakin, Town Manager
U

DATE: /3/ /[T



I came to Great Barrington 20 years ago to take a job with Cypress Apparel in Sheffield. And for
the last 10+ years, | was the House Manager at the Mahaiwe and had various retail jobs in town.
I've always had a great interest in horticulture, garden design and cityscapes - and especially the
planting and care of the Main St trees.

I feel T have much to contribute to the Tree Committee.

Either Selectboard meeting (20th or 27th) is fine for me.
And my first name is just the sound of 2 letters, JB.

Thank you
Ji3 Brodeur



Amy Pulver

From: Ibozzuto@roadrunner.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 6:43 PM
To: Jennifer Tabakin

Subject: Tree committee member

Ms Tabakin,

I'd like to recommend JB Broder to be a new Tree Committee member. She will be contacting you to see about getting
on the selectboard agenda.

Thanks,
Lisa



Town of Great Barrington, MA - Tree Committee Page 1 of 1

N } Search |

i

HOWDOI..? (FAQ) | TOWN GOVERNMENT  BUS
ABOUT THE TOWN Tree Committee

e e e e e T TR L Printer-Friendly Version

Contact: Lisa Bozzuto
T ] Chair

PERM]TS & UCENSES Address; 334 Main Street

Greal Barrington, MA 01230

AGENDAS & MINUTES &S B
PUBLIC HEARINGS
DOCUMENT ARCHIVE
RECYCLING & TRASH
JOBS & VOLUNTEER ; &
OPPORTUNIT!ES Front row: Lisa Bozzuio,ilda Banks Shapiro. Second row:
Beth Moser, Jess Wikle, Back row: Michael Piretti, Michael Wise
SUBSCRIBE TQ NEWS Meeting Agendas Meeting Minutes
& ANNOUNCEMENTS, Additional Links:
AGENDAS, MINUTES
Suggested Tree List Arbor Day 2015 Proclamation
REPORT AN ISSUE
NAME TITLE TERM EXPIRES
TOWN-RELATED Beth Moser 2017
MEDIA PAGES Lisa Bozzuto Chair 2017
Hilda Banks Shapiro 2019
HO“E Nan Wile 2018
Michael Wise Secretary 2019
Michael Peretti 2018
VACANCY 2019

The Great Barrington Tree Committee was crealted by the Selectboard on 4/25/2011. The original incentive for creating this
committee was to form a group of knowledgeable, interested citizens to contribute to decisions on the Main Street Renovation
Project, which includes the removal and replacement of Town trees. The duties, mission and responsibilities of the committee
are as follows:

1o review the existing public tree inventory.

to develop, in conjunction with the Tree Warden , the DPW Superintendent and the Parks Commission, a tree
maintenance program for public trees.

to recommend modification to the existing tree inventory.

to develop, in conjunction with the Tree Warden, the DPW Superintendent and the Parks Commission an acceptable
species list for Town plantings.

to apply for and maintain Tree City USA designation.

to recommend appropriate by-laws dealing with the health, preservation and protection of public trees.

to generate an annual report on the aclivities and the condition of Town trees.

.

http://www.townofgb.org/Pages/GBarringtonMA_Tree/index 3/15/2017



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Appointment of an alternate member to the Historic District Commission
BACKGROUND: The Town has a vacancy on the Historic District Commission for an
alternate member. The vacancy has been advertised in the paper and on the Town’s
website. Julie Fagan is interested in being an alternate member to fill this vacancy.
Chapter 113-2 C of the Town Code requires appointment by the Selectboard.

FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION: The Selectboard appoint Julie Fagan as an alternate member of
the Historic District Commission for a term to expire June 30", 2019.

PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY: ,QK NNI / 7\ / d—éimw

Jehnifer Tabdkin, Town Manager
DATE: ?7&5// B0 [7F




From: Julie Fagan [mailto:juliefagan@verizon.net]

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:22 PM

To: Jennifer Tabakin

Cc: don@howearchitecture.com; seanstanton@hotmail.com: Helen Kuziemko
Subject: alternate to Historic District Commission

Hi Jennifer,

| am requesting that | be considered for the opening as an alternate on the Historic District

Commission. | have spoken with Don Howe about the responsibilities for the position and believe
that | could meet them.

Julie Fagan
115 Taconic Avenue
Great Barrington, MA 01230

413.528.4739



Helen Kuziemko

From: Don Howe - Architect <don@howearchitecture.com»>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Helen Kuziemko

Cc: James Mercer; Julie Fagan'

Subject: HDC Open Alternate Member

Helen,

The Open Regular Member of the HDC has not been filled since the Spring of 2016, but was recently filled by Patricia
Ryan who was a long time Alternate Member. With the good fortune of filling one position from current members it
still leaves a position to be filled.

Luckily, we have a Candidate who is willing to fill the current, open Alternate position. Julie Fagan has written the
Selectboard of her interest in filling that position.

Julie has shown an interest directly in our process by attending HDC meetings to observe what we do. She also recently
became a member of the Executive Board of the Historical Society. Beyond those commitments, she is currently

volunteering to promote the Town’s Historic Marker Program for her neighborhood which is part of the Taconic West
Avenues National Register District.

Last night at our March 2017 Regular Meeting, the Commission discussed this open Alternate position. All Commission
members present whole heartily supported this appointment of Julie Fagan as an Alternate Member of the HDC,

Donald Howe, Chair HDC



Town of Great Barrington, MA - Historic District Commission Page 1 of 1

| searcn]

|

|HOWDOI ... ? (FAQ) TOWN GOVERNMENT BUSINESS THINGS TO DO
ABOUT THE TOWN Historic District Commission

sl el bt b o st e S e s B Printer-Friendly Version

ONLINE PAYMENTS Contact: Donald Howe

e S L S S A Chair

PERMITS & L'CENSES Address: 334 Main Street

Greal Barmington, MA 01230

: 413-528-2290
AGENDAS & MINUTES [Rias
PUBLIC HEARINGS Meeting Agendas Meeting Minutes
Additional Links:
UMENT ARCHIVE HDC Application for Certificate of GB Historic Districts & Commission Historic Marker Program Descrption &

Appropriateness Bylaws Application (PDF version)
RECYCLING & TRASH ?ﬁ%_m%w__ﬁmn_& Great Barrington Historic Walking Teur Great Barrington Historical Society
JOBS & VOLUNTEER Berkshire Historical Society Massachuselts Historical Commission HDC Design Guidelines
OPPORTUNITIES Members
SUBSCRIBE TO NEWS NAME TITLE TERM EXPIRES
& ANNQUNGEMENTS. James Mercer Vice-Chair 2019
AGENDAS M’NUTES Patricia Ryan 2017

? Barbara Syer 2017

REPORT AN ISSLIE Donald V. Howe Chair 2018

Holly Troiano Secretary 2018
TOWN-RELATED Vacancy Alternate 2018
MEDIA PAGES Abby Schroeder Alternate 2017

HOME

http://www.townofgb.org/Pages/GBarringtonMA HistDist/index 3/24/2017



Town of Great Barrington
2017 Annual Town Meeting

WARRANT

with Recommendations
by the Finance Committee
and the Selectboard

Monday, May 1, 2017

SELECTBOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE
Sean A. Stanton, Chair Thomas A. Blauvelt, Chair
Stephen C. Bannon Walter F. Atwood, 111

Daniel Bruce Bailly Eugene W. Curletti

Edward D. Abrahams Janet Lee

William F. Cooke

(www.townofeb.org)




S0 00 Sy S phar 09 1) e

et pd et ek i
N W= O

17.
18.

19.

20.

21.
22
23.
24,
28
26.
27.

28.

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
2017 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING, MAY 1, 2017

INDEX OF WARRANT ARTICLES
2017 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

Authorize Revolving Funds

Elected Officials' Salaries

MassDOT Highway Funds

Borrowing for Capital Items

FY’18 Operating Budget

FY’18 Wastewater Treatment Budget

Reauthorize Library Funds

FY’18 Regional School Assessment (Operating and Capital. Budgets)
Authorize use of Free Cash to reduce the tax levy

. Police Detail Revolving Fund

. Snow and Ice Deficit Spending

. Community Preservation Fund

. Community Preservation Projects/Budgets

- Historic Preservation Restriction for Town Hall

. Authorize acceptance of Storm Drainage Easement from 47 Railroad LLC

. Authorize grant of Easement to Community Development Corp. (CDC) through Wastewater

Treatment Plant (WWTP) property

Zoning: Amend Section 10.5 Site Plan Review, to include a criterion for accessibility
Zoning: Amend Section 11, Definitions, to revisit the definition of Height and to include a
diagram

Zoning: Add a new section and amend the Table of Use Regulations to regulate Solar Energy
Systems

Zoning: Add a new Section, Smart Growth Overlay District (SGOD), in accordance with
MGL Ch. 40R, and to amend the Zoning Map to add new (SGOD), in accordance with MGL
Ch. 40R, and to amend the Zoning Map to add new SGOD areas in Housatonic at the
Monument Mills, at the Rising Mill, and on South Main Street near Brookside Road

Adopt Resolution for Protection for Sustainable and Organic Agriculture

Amendment to the Plastic Bag Bylaw

Create Commission on Disability

Amend: Town Bylaw Ch. 91-1 re: Town Clerk’s Fees Schedule

Resolution to declare Great Barrington A Safe and Inclusive Community

Citizen Petition: To cultivate Great Barrington as a safe and inclusive community

Citizen Petition: To Transfer a portion of land between Gilmore Avenue and Hillside Avenue
to the Parks Commission

Citizen Petition: To create a formal delegation of school committee members, town officials
and citizens to open discussion with other School Districts and towns to create an expanded
regional high school.



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
WARRANT

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

201

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS BERKSHIRE, SS

To William Walsh, Chief of Police of the Town of Great Barrington, in said Berkshire County,

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby required to notify and warn the
Inhabitants of said town to meet at the Great Barrington Fire Station, 37 State Road in the Town of
Great Barrington in Precinct A for Precincts A, C, and D, and at the Housatonic Community Center
Building in the Village of Housatonic, in Precinct B, for Precinct B on Tuesday, May 9% 2017 at
8:00 A.M. until 8:00 P.M. for the following purposes, viz.; to elect:

MODERATOR, ONE FOR ONE YEAR

SELECTBOARD, ONE FOR THREE YEARS

BOARD OF HEALTH, ONE FOR THREE YEARS

FINANCE COMMITTEE, ONE FOR THREE YEARS
LIBRARY TRUSTEES, TWO FOR THREE YEARS
PLANNING BOARD, TWO FOR THREE YEARS.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS, TWO FOR THREE YEARS
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS, ONE FOR ONE YEAR

BALLOT QUESTION: Shall the Town of Great Barrington be allowed to exempt from the

provisions of proposition two and one-half, so-called, the amounts for municipal buildings
29999

The above named officers and ballot questions will be voted for on official ballots prepared by the
Town Clerk.

You are also required to notify and warn the Inhabitants of said town, qualified to vote in town
affairs, to meet at the Monument Mountain High School in Great Barrington on Monday, May 1%,
2017, at 6:00 P.M., then and there to act on the following;:



ARTICLE 1:
To see if the Town will vote to authorize the use of revolving funds for the following programs and purposes:

. Plumbing Inspector ($15,000)

. Wire Inspector ($50,000)

. Gas Inspector ($15,000)

. Town Code Printing ($10,000)

e. Parks Commission ($5,000)

f. Recycling/Green Product Sales ($5,000)
g. Cemetery ($5,000)

h. Fire Inspectors ($5,000)

O o

.

which revolving funds together shall not exceed the sum of One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($110,000.00),
which shall be under the control of the Town Treasurer, which shall be accounted for separately and to which
shall be credited only the departmental receipts received in connection with the programs supported by each
revolving fund; further to authorize the Town Treasurer to expend from such funds in accordance with
Chapter 44, §53 E 1/2 of the General Laws, provided however that said expenditures for all revolving funds
shall not exceed the receipts for such funds; or to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 2: hE
To see if the Town will vote to fix the salaries of all elected officials for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30,
2018 as indicated below: '

Elected Officials Salaries: !
Selectboard: $12,500 ($2,500 per Selectboard member)

ARTICLE 3:

To see if the Town will vote to accept any and all funds being provided by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts Division of Transportation (Mass DOT), under the provisions of Chapter 90 of the General
Laws, to pay for such costs as allowed by appropriate legislation in connection with the maintenance, repair,
and construction of Town ways and bridges, or to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 4:
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $ 3,010,000, or any other sum of money, in the following
approximate amounts and for the following purposes:

Building Improvements $ 836,000
Police Cruisers (2) 100,000
Highway Dump Truck 190,000
Cemetery Dump Truck 63,000
Highway Skid Steer 55,000
Antennae Replacement 70,000
Information Technology Upgrades 136,000
Street/Road/Sidewalk Improvements 1,430,000
Engineering 100,000
Olympian Meadow Improvements 30,000
Total $ 3,010,000

And for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto, and to determine whether this
appropriation shall be raised by taxation, transferred from available funds, borrowing or otherwise; or to
take any other action relative thereto.



ARTICLE 5:
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds such sums of money

necessary for the operation of the several departments in the Town for the ensuing year as detailed in the
FY18 Annual Budget for the General Fund, or to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 6:
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from the receipts of the Wastewater Treatment Plant such sums of

money necessary for the operation of the Sewer Division for the ensuing year as detailed in the FY18 Annual
Budget for the Sewer Fund, or to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 7 (David to write)
To see if the Town will reauthorize the sum of $155,919.03 authorized under article 9 of the May 7, 2001

Town meeting from the purpose of remodeling, reconstructing, equipping and making extraordinary repairs
to the Mason Library to any library improvement purpose, or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 8: '

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the sum of Fourteen
Million, Seven Hundred Forty Five Thousand , One Hundred and Eighty Three Dollars ($14,745,183) for the
operating assessment, and Five Hundred Eighty Four Thousand, Two Hundred Fourteen Dollars (5584,214)
for the capital assessment, for a total assessment of Fifteen Million, Three Hundred Twenty Nine Thousand

Three Hundred and Ninety Seven Dollars ($15,329,397) of the Berkshire Hills Regional School District, or
take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 9:

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the use of Free Cash to reduce the tax levy for Fiscal Year 2018, or
to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 10:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of $15,000 for deposit into the Police Special Detail
Revolving Account, and to determine whether this appropriation shall be raised by taxation, transfer from
available funds, or otherwise; or to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 11:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate an amount not to exceed $90,000 to pay for snow and ice
deficit and to determine whether this appropriation shall be raised by free cash, taxation, transfer from
available funds, or otherwise; or to take any other action relative thereto

ARTICLE 12:
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or reserve for future appropriation, from the community
preservation fund, the following amounts recommended by the Community Preservation Committee for

fiscal year 2018, with each item considered a separate appropriation or take any other action relative
thereto.

Reserves:

From FY 2018 revenues for historic resources reserve $ 43,050
From FY 2018 revenues for community housing reserve $ 43,050
From FY 2018 revenues for open space reserve $ 43,050

Appropriations:
From FY 2018 revenues for administrative expenses $ 19,178

4



From undesignated fund balance for 2018 budgeted reserve

ARTICLE 13:

$ 250,000

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund for fiscal 2018 the
following amounts recommended by the Community Preservation Committee with each item to be
considered a separate appropriation, or to take any other action relative thereto.

Source of Appropriation

2017 RESERVED
TOTAL BUDGETED FUND 2018
PROJECT APPROPRIATION RESERVE BALANCES REVENUES
AFFORDABLE HOUSING «
Affordable housing Trust Fund $ 50,000 $ 6,950 $ 43,050 $
Berkshire Housing Development Corp.
creation of new affordable housing
units 200,000 99,550 2 100,450
SUBTOTAL 250,000 106,500 43,050 100,450
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
Town Hall roof replacement 150,000 6,500 43,050 100,450
Wheeler House handicapped access/bathrooms 33.000 33,000 - =
Berkshire Pulse elevator/handicapped access 30,000 30,000 - -
SUBTOTAL 213,000 69,500 43,050 100,450
OPEN SPACE
Lake Mansfield engineering work to
Preserve open space resource 106,400 29,866 43,050 33,484
Berkshire National Resource Council for
creation of trail access 41,230 7.747 - 33,483
GB Land Conservancy for pre-
development work towards creation
of a trail 58,000 24,517 - 33,483
SUBTOTAL 205,630 62,130 43,050 100,450
TOTAL $ 668,630 $ 238,130 $ 129,150 $ 301,350

ARTICILE 14: To be drafted by Town Counsel

ARTICLE 15: To be drafted by Town Counsel

ARTICLE 16: To be drafted by Town Counsel



—Baejl up

)

MO PR/ OVOY VY £4/1ITUS OVDUTVE/NOLONISSYE V3D

ava
e = e = = = e Crer-ses 610

Whgeat Artile. * 15— [ 4702 s

= L ol G o OfZi0 SLTSAHWSSY ‘NOIONIRIVE Lv3yD
HOATAMNS ONYT TWNOISS 34080 i (900 S R Y 335 A : . : €8 X068 0 T3S NI ZIE
..._ % “od 057z - ¥ SHOAAYIS ANVT TVNOISSHIOYS
oS 0 ssaLe T o ALk G ONI 'SILVIDOSSY 7 SNOSUV HIDNVAO ‘ATTTY
NO! I v L i > n
3G AMISIO3¥ L3I OL UIONIINI §I ININLYLS SIHL il o G = .1 JIVIS LI0C — AMVNHEIS
‘NMOHS 3HY SAYM MIN 804 8O SJIHSHINMO i ‘
SNUSIX3 40 NOISIAIG FHL HO4 S3HM M3N ON ONY £ g SHIFSAHOVYSSYIW ‘NOLONIMYYE 1v3Y9
‘OIMSIIEVLSI AQVIHIY SAWA 20 S133ELS 3LVAING P ¢
40 O8N =0 JSOHL JU¥ NMOHS SAWM ONY SIT3WLS 5
20 SINM 3HL ONY 'SJHSH3NMO ONISIKI ONIGIIG J~ qu waomqs N\V
S3INI 3HL 3V NO3UIH NMOHS SINITALHIcONd IHL ..ﬁy HO4 JINVAINS
ip
Ry q/,dp W NOLONIYEVE IVIHO 40 NMOL FHL OL J3AIANOID
G 38 0L INIW3ISYI FOVNIVYT v INIMOHS NYId
HOATNUNG ANVT TYNOISSI 08 u ises s T ew
T rganos 7 g i b
— - wTAIVNINITT Y.
SLLISNHIVSSYA 30 HLTVIM k" ~
—NOWNOD 3HL 40 S0330 40 SYAUSHIY N A
3HL 30 SNOUYINOIY ONY S3TNy IHL 5 ~L
HIM ALIKHOINOD NI O38vddsd N3Z8 % S
SYH NYId SHI LvHl 180938 AS3H3H | : ,/ < d
" #
\ wees % e e .w,wmww 951 - 94 686 - »g 4 Q -
y - k ,.// & oo NOLDONIHUVE L VAU 40 NAVOL \z 4
N\, % v AHL A0 SINVAIEVHNG 914 R )
N - 40 OGNV
\ . ]
£ — 94 Bl - ¥g 4 A / M Vnu
66 - 0d 8L - N8 o E .
ANCVN aiva / >
40 ONVY N
N =
\// (NOLINIEVE L¥3dT9 30 NMOL
(03INOUNYEY 38 01} & 3HL OL Q3A3ANQD 36 OL)
3dld IDVNIVED N ININISY3 3DvNIvEQ
$T ONSIXS _/
(B8=% 34 Lv1d NI N¥1d 335) /
1 - 9d 5§ - 8 N\
OTTAOVOATIVY Lb - AL
40 anv1 N M 00LESE N
/. ZEE - 8d 662 - ¥@
\ ONEANVAINOD NOVHL JINOLVSTOH
\ 6’ 30 ONVT A/N
5
&
&.\ (8661 U3IN0D3H) COY NOHI -
B Q3LNGHOD LNIDd v
£, an3od1
e
ATING ISR AUISIONY HOS .9/,
& .ﬁ.amh_.,b/
z =2
El
>
; (]
¢ ()
=]
g
©
z SYIMY J0UN0SIY
3 Z ONYLLIM 50 SLINTT ONULYDION SY QLINISIHG3Y LON 34Y
2 b/ 'SONOd MO SWY3WLS SY HONS "NMOHS SIBNIYIH HILVM 3DVIANS ANV
& .% SNIY1d000T] 0 SONYILIM O3LVIND3Y TI¥ HD ANV 40 SLIAIT 30
x ﬂ.\ “3ONISBY “IINISIHd 3HL ONUIIGIQ S¥ GINKISNOD I8 LON
& SR S S TR IS TIVHS NV1d AJAMNS SIHL 'NOJNIH QILON ISWMNIHLO SSTINA

A¥ ONMOJ SN NOISS3SS0d SHL A8 J3A3ANNS SYm AL¥3d0¥d SIML

03W3AF IAYH JINOM 1H043H HO LOVALSAY HONS SLOVY 20 INIWALYLS
ANY 0L LJ3r8NS SI ONY L#0d34 F1LU ¥0/ANY FULUL 40 10VHISEY
SAINYOLLY NV 4O L133N38 3HL LNOHLM O3uVd3dd SYM NY1d SIHL

QEOJ3Y 40 SIDNVNILHNGdY NV SITNYHEAMONI 'SISVWIT
'SININISYI SNOWIANOD "SNOWDMISIY 'SLHIM TV 40
1143N38 3HL HLM OWY 0L 1D3rENS SI 1338vd SIHE




MM &é’, ﬁ é

o

o

blve

rer

5
z
i
N
X

!
‘i
s
:
¥

ﬁ//wr.
f‘ow'l




i T e B S
« T T .
s gygﬂm§ﬁ HaAInD 03 smold YbIH ‘Weans 03 smoj
1029 TRee gy [BULION H3AIQ 03 4n3N1IS axe3u]
iz abeuleig Buifsixa 40 I8|u] |2poway|iy
S Yoo g 8802 B
o507 Gl 2 el

:s?_:.m_ﬁ!un_w!uw.@.._ngﬂ J 1‘ -
NOTLVIGANIE TVINIHNOBIANT = s i T

[T ?muhﬂuuau_?ﬁk_&mvz_fs
TINNYHD N3O LTS 490 " SED-2ots SO0 TSl

NOLLYSLLIW ONWILIM eI JBd WERNE 1B1 LSt

Nvld BLIS TIVH30 «JACYUD DINDId S3IAv.,

== , |J//x/f NOLODNINYvYE

pshﬁyifagmw. T e 1y3¥9 40 NMOL
53N 300w G0V A8 MIUNZH H01 3TES - /

WAGhddv 804 SNY R NOLSrmSKD T

L oo

66-02
AV NIUUYM b
23207 NHOC /N

66-0&

%ﬁ

\,_,Dm

_wine)

UAT 2

|

) . ! N A—— - / M Jemuadad, ag o3 pauduiazap
= me mw =m me s \ ~ e s || | / G0 lsje| sem weans .E.Cmp&_momm
- i 40503 3 5 ; 3 -~ uoiany 007 “xodddy

96-02
Y NIHEYM 01
NIMOD HHY /N

B2

80TRLOT-0Z

1S 3A0¥0 59

aiows awwmon an /3 10T ~ SRIUBA 2aueuajuIeR
Y, §0l-02 aun ou3Ps3 Aempuiog,

”m

pazigels qgeis
470€-0¢ Inege u| doup
(£-12 INOGR Jueq umop [aUUBYy
.\\\Emmbw_o.mu:mwvmummun_-u_
m

Pmmzkmx

A I

ATTLNITG

—_——— %

45F£98'6 = MM IVLOL
FOOL'Z = weajog 147 647 'pIlajemay WPRUlS JUBUWRY
A5 FL9TL = WoNOH "Y1 545 = PIg RIS MaY

RV B3LVM B3ANA ONYT 0 ABvWANS T T~ o

SE S g1 g «
= WYIULS INVNWIH + WYIHLS QIHOLSIN TWLOL ffﬂ:i vy s : =
H713 = wioL b X
S = QINZTIM WYTRLS INYNITY ! Ml s
Pt = OTHILNM-3Y WYIHLS INWNWEE g \ k
58 = W¥3IYLS QIW0L5N TWIDL f 26902
TEE = (3lvdrD 928 WYSULS MaN
A ST = QIONWHNI T35 WYIULS DNILSIXE \

111 % 60T-02
: : : - 133415 3A0UD 97 £IT2T1'011-02
b i : B g HIIAON ¥ AJH43C 4/ 15 37049 8
Tl k . 4 BOi-0z ATI18 B LLIRYVH 3N v

£102 buiics New apun
SHCT12 MO TWWHON HOM TINNTHD / y . ; T
SHAVIVHL MOYEYN SNLLSIXE NIVLSH ‘MO HOTH 3LYOCHDIY / it b L FrR - :
0L W2t INOLS 03401 LONXISNCD ONY 8% OL 038 HY3BLS ” LAk I / > 4 s s - [
LNYNIEY NIOIM “HZATY DINOLYSNOH HAIM S3NIMLINGD 10 ion o p S IR 'SLIWLIN o Alepunag

u . i
8 wles 5309 “3N1 SHIHSHISE HLMOS 40 NOLLVEOSHED ~ 1 JUOTIHDA
| !

T, = =" 3 - LNIMEOTIAZ ALINNAED 2%

1676 = 24 Y

TINNYHD SNLLSTXE O3EWA-Y TINNYHD WSS LNW3 S — L 00z Bu13sIX
vt 59+8 $2+9 ‘

R
A e 'y

e |/~
CIINNYHD WYFULS LNYNISY oLigm’ M_wmux(u%wueunm k. - ANVILIM ONY WYIELS 40
S3015 10 N 5 SIS RIS 1 NOLLYYOLSIH/ONILHOITAYA AB JLIS-440

= 34015 INNGHD 343 ‘STUIE ONY S1004 ' Q3LYOILIW aNY (a3T114) gI¥3ILTY

'$¥PE ONYS "SIVIZALPW ACOCA HLLM 038 WrIu1s 30IM BT-20 1

36T oaea 22es S A18YAIOAYNN 38 OL 45 0b%'£T ONIIVLOL

24015 WAGQ 51008 ONY S30VDSVD HiTMh 03 W3NS AT 02 i w8 ANV ¥, SY3HY ONYIL3M JLIS NO
e Pirp E m
2 < 34015 I 1906 4YRLS 3aim At 61 L —

i baew 1 I -

\

@pc / wwwo)

| cevtoc o sormingpn s 1 1 mhenses

(sw1s uzum.my_wmo,u:zuaou 1V 050 WYBNLS 3000 8T -
pzry e

i
-

{AUMOYOH 0L NCLLISMYEL s 1038 WrdKLS 31 BT- 1T
tTer scer i

S3NLISHA HIO3 HLIM WNYE 301510 J0Y04NITH -~ ‘

301 18v3 zﬂ mﬂZ,E ONYTILIM N
[HorLT® 34078 TINNVHD 1313 'SINE 'SI000 8 -
'SHYE ONVS “TVIHILYW AGCON HIIM 038 WvaNls 30iM 71 | e f ’

EIT sier 05+7 7

SNIEYITI 3354 FZIWINDY ONY 34015 LD

I0]5 15304 iNvA 312800
'ZOISTIH ONY AWM3ATHD NIIALIE 038 WYINLS FTIM 01-8
591 542 5840

MOGYANG TAAFT HOIN
5% 127 OL JUNLINUIS IAVLNI ONLISIXS AIOOK  13E8+0

‘058 WV3Ls 0T 0L wvauE oNilisi Syl
a0 2549
(v R — RS o IS Lavis

AHVWWNS NOLLYZN: TANNYHD Wya¥LS

(e %16

N
<

.lu_cmm je ssau] abue7 3093044 N2
peay |043u03 0] 1am  Adesodws]
WI0) 0] WO0Q [SUUBYD We3Is ul
sBoj 20e|d !souanyuod je bujuado
weaJ3s uapim 01 Jueq Jaau buoje

5no¥

TFSINDRH NG [VHO 1533 GH¥1L3M WORINN

o

TS {7 N T SWLOL
]

NN

BEain : L 7 F01¢ *xosddy w.1aq ypes ybnolyy ajeaedxy i9-4
%x_ (sjueynsuo) jeuoijeanpy jo Apadosd) sanry
= 4 ! N 01 5pooM YBNoIY] JPUUBYD WeallS JUeuWwaY
OL €343y 'S3dnsv3 0345 Jyvy .
ONY AN WL N L O 3L ey Bunsixz oju) weans abieysiq :4-3

0L ONISYHd 'SNOILYOHIDIAS ‘SNYId AIA0NddY
P LBl I e A HL 2ONYQNCOIY NI 3NOQ 38 TIVHS »NOM
NOMGY MTDOS d¥diy INOLS HIM TWIOVIH ONOD 1v S303IdS 3uvy d3LSIM-3LVLS SNIYINQD

TPLND NIWHOD WYOLS NIMOL didOv v SNUSIXT XA\),W_ ZOP{ SNOH u:L_. &O O _ m ﬂu._I_, muO/_

1) €11
TMAG_ QalviiD e vauY L hen

m SF .&(SI:m NOLLYYOLS3Y aNVLLEM

214123

| WHO IA0BY (NVIHLE INILLMNILNL) TTHS KOTINIAC S0¥ien !

M/Mfmf 7

—

T

AT ’{



ZONING AMENDMENTS FOR TOWN MEETING
May 1, 2017

ARTICLE 17: Site Plan Review

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning Bylaw by adding text to Section 10.5.5, item 2, as
proposed below, or to take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose of the Amendment: This amendment is to add consideration of accessibility for handicapped and
disabled persons to the Planning Board’s site plan review approval criteria.

(Proposed deletions are struek-threugh. Proposed additions are underlined.)

Maximize accessibility and pedestrian and vehicular safety, both on the site and accessing and exiting the
site.

ARTICLE 18: Definitions: Height of a Building

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning Bylaw, Section 11, Definitions, by deleting the existing

definition for Height of a Building and replacing it with a new definition, proposed below, or to take any
other action relative thereto.

Purpose of the Amendment: This amendment will delete the existing, confusing definition and replace it
with a new definition which clarifies where to measure from, in the case of a sloping site, and where to
measure to, in the case of different roof types, and includes an illustrative diagram.

Height of A Building: The vertical distance measured from the average level of the highest and lowest
points of the finished grade adjoining the wall of a building facing the street to the highest point of coping
of the top story in the case of a flat roof, to the deck line of a mansard roof, and to the average height
between the eaves and ridge of a gable, hip or shed roof (see illustration below). When height is expressed

in both stories and feet, the specified number of stories is allowed up to the maximum specified number
of feet.



measure to measure o average heightbetween the eaves and ridge

of coping

highestpoint \ /
il = /\\ T

measure {o

I

Shed Roof Mansard Roof building height

Flat Roof Hip Roof Gable Roof

\/_ \/‘“ \/_ v \’_’,__h_

[ measure from average level of finished grade of frontbuilding facade

ARTICLE 19: Solar Energy Systems

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning Bylaw by adding a new Section 9.12, Solar Energy
Systems, and revising Section 3.1.4, Section 4.1, and Section 11, as proposed below, or to take any other
action relative thereto.

Purpose of the Amendment: This amendment is to add reasonable regulations for solar energy systems of
all sizes throughout the Town and to bring Great Barrington’s zoning bylaws into conformance with state

law.

Add a new Section 9.12, as follows.

9.12 SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS

9.12.1 Purpose. The purpose of this Section is to:

1.

2

3.
4.

Provide reasonable regulations to govern Solar Energy Systems in order to regulate the size,
placement, design, construction, operation, maintenance and removal of such installations;
Minimize the impact on and loss of scenic, natural, agricultural and historic resources, and
the character of residential neighborhoods;

Protect public health, safety, and welfare; and,

Encourage the siting of such installations on rooftops, brownfields, and industrial land.

9.12.2 Use Regulations. Solar Energy Systems shall be permitted as set forth in Section 3.1.4, the Table
of Use Regulations.

9.12.3 Dimensional Regulations.

1.

Setbacks. A ground mounted solar energy system shall not be located within the front, side,
or rear yard required in the zoning district in which the system is located. Perimeter fences
more than six feet high and appurtenant structures such as transformers, utility boxes, or
utility poles, shall also be subject to this requirement, but the Planning Board may grant a
waiver if it is shown that a particular location is required by the applicable utility company
for utility grid connection purposes.

Lot Coverage. A solar energy system shall not be included in calculations for lot coverage or
impervious surface area, unless the ground area under the solar energy system is impervious.



3.

Height. Accessory use systems in residential, B1, and MXD zones shall not exceed 15 feet at
their highest point.

9.12.4 Design and Performance Standards. All ground mounted solar energy systems, whether
permitted by right or by special permit, shall comply with the following standards:

9.12.5

9.12.6

1

2

Visual Impact. Reasonable efforts shall be made to minimize visual impact from public rights
of way and abutting properties. Dense vegetation is the preferred method of screening.
Auditory Impact. Operation of the system shall cause no increase in sound levels, beyond
background levels, measurable on abutting residential properties.

Land Clearing, Soil Erosion and Habitat Impacts. Clearing of natural vegetation shall be
minimized. Areas of clearing shall be revegetated.

Agricultural Land. Where systems are proposed on farmland, or on prime farmland soils as
defined by the United States Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation
Service, systems shall be designed, constructed, and operated to minimize soil compaction
and loss of fertility and shall incorporate active farm uses to the extent practicable. The land
removed from agricultural use shall not exceed 20% of the total existing agricultural land in
common ownership at, or abutting, the solar energy system location, or 15 acres, whichever is
less.

Lighting. Any proposed lighting shall be provided for emergency-use only and directed
downward and have full horizontal cut-offs.

Utility Lines. Any utility lines between a solar energy system and the utility grid shall be
underground to the extent feasible,

Fences. All perimeter fences shall have a clearance of six (6) inches between the bottom of
the fence and the ground. '

Plantings / seed mix: All proposed landscaping and revegetation shall be with noninvasive
species and seed mixes that are pollinator and habitat friendly and do not require the use of
pesticides or herbicides.

Special Permits. Special Permits for solar energy systems shall be required as set forth in Section
3.1.4, the Table of Use Regulations, and shall be subject to the requirements of this Section and
the criteria of Section 10.4,

Site Plan Review. The following solar energy systems shall be subject to Site Plan Review by the
Planning Board, in accordance with Section 10.5:

a.

Accessory Use solar energy systems in excess of 750 square feet of project area.
Commercial scale solar energy systems.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems in any residentially-zoned area, the B1 zone, or the
MXD zone, which are located nearer to the front lot line than the primary structure.

In addition to the submittal requirements of Section 10.5.3, the project proponent shall provide
the following:

G h e od b e

Locations of farmland soils, by type, and plans to protect, maintain, and/or restore same.
Locations of proposed utility connections and disconnects.

Locations and details of proposed access roads in and around the solar energy system.
Locations and details of any perimeter fencing.

Structural details of the system.

Operations and Maintenance Plan and Emergency Management Plan. A copy of the Site Plan,
electrical schematics, and the Emergency Management Plan shall be provided to the Great

8



Barrington Building Inspector and Fire Chief prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.
A periodic, not less than annual, certification and summary of Operations and Maintenance
activities, including mowing or farming as applicable, shall be submitted to the Planning
Board.

9.12.7 Agricultural Commission Review. If a commercial-scale solar energy system is to be located on
land that is actively farmed, or has been farmed within the last five years, or on prime farmland
soils, the project proponent shall provide a full copy of the Site Plan Review application to the
Agricultural Commission simultaneously with submittal to the Planning Board. The Agricultural
Commission shall review and provide comments relative to agricultural matters to the Planning
Board within 30 calendar days of the filing of the application. The Planning Board shall not issue
its Site Plan decision until the Agricultural Commission has provided its comments to the Board
unless more than 30 days have passed since the application was filed.

9.12.8 Insurance, Decommissioning, and Abandonment.

1.

Approval of any Commercial scale ground-mounted solar energy system shall require a
Decommissioning Plan that includes consideration of the following:

(a) Physical removal of all solar energy systems, foundations and structures, equipment,
fencing, security barriers and transmission lines from the site.

(b) Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal
waste disposal regulations.

(c) Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion.

(d) Soil Restoration, including soil health.

(e) Financial Surety: The proponent and land owner shall provide a form of surety, through
an escrow account, a bond, or otherwise, in a form satisfactory to the Planning Board, to
cover the cost of removal and remediation in the event that the town must remove the
installation and remediate the landscape. The surety shall include a fully inclusive estimate of
these costs prepared by a qualified engineer, including a mechanism for calculating increased
costs resulting from inflation.

Absent notice of a proposed date of decommissioning or written notice of extenuating
circumstances, a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be considered abandoned when it
fails to operate for more than two years without the written consent of the Planning Board.
Abandoned facilities shall be removed at the owner’s expense.

Approval of a Commercial scale ground-mounted solar energy system shall require evidence
of liability insurance in an amount and duration sufficient to cover loss or damage to persons
and structures occasioned by the failure of the facility.



Amend the Table of Use Regulations Section 3.1.4 by adding a new item E (7), as follows:

|

|
\ ;
| |

|
) ZONING DISTRICT' | ADDITIONAL
Permitted Use RiA | RIB [R2 [R3 | R4 | B ‘ nve [ B1 | B2 ; B2a [ B3 [mxp |1 [12 | APiicamE
| | | | | ! 1
E.  Utilities, communication and | [ ‘ [ | ! | f
fransportation ‘ E i \ E i i !
e o ! I i ; | IE. | Lo i
(7) | Solar Energy Systems: | ‘ [ ‘ | |
Roof-mounted {any Y Y J Y Y Y Y ‘ Y Y Y | Y Y Y Y Y See also 9.12
size) | \ | | | | \ |
Accessory use.upto | i ’ ‘ f ‘ 1 | ‘ \ ‘
| 750 sfproject area Y Y Y ¥ X PB PB ¥ Y (X ¥ Y Y | ¥ Seealso 9.12.
| Accessory use 750 sf PB PB |y | prB ‘ Y | PB | PB Y Y | PB Y Y i Y | Y | Seealsc9.12
project area or larger | | | I i i !
Commercial scale N N |PB | N PB | PB | N N |PB N PB | N LY | PB | Seealso9.12
r | ’ i g
\ | \

Amend Section 4.1.3 note 2 by adding underlined text as follows.

2. For exceptions, see Section 4.2.8.1. The height regulations do not apply to agricultural

structures, antennae, belfries, chimneys, churches, cupolas, mixing plants

. roof-mounted solar

energy systems, screening or loading towers for sand or rock, spires, ventilators, water tanks,

wind energy generators, or other appurtenances usually required to be placed above roof level and
not intended for human occupancy.

Amend Section 4.1.3 by adding new note 14 as Sollows:

14. For dimensional requirements for solar ener

Systems.

Amend Section 11, Definitions, by adding the Jollowing new definitions:

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM (ALSO REFERRED TO AS PHOTOVOLTAIC

INSTALLATION): An active solar ener

electricity.

gy systems, see Section 9.12, Solar Energy

gy system that converts solar energy directly into

PROJECT AREA: The land area required to accommodate and support the installation and
operation of a solar energy system; typically, the land which is enclosed within the line of a

perimeter fence that encloses the solar energy system and its accessory components or, if there is
no fence, the area of the ground covered by the installation.

SOLAR COLLECTOR: A device, structure or a part of a device or structure for which the

primary purpose is to transform solar radiant energy into thermal, mechanical, chemical, or
electrical energy.

SOLAR ENERGY:: Radiant energy received from the sun that can be collected in the form of

heat or light by a solar collector.

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM: A device or structural desi
and distribution of sol

heating.

gn feature for the collection, storage

ar energy for space heating or cooling, electricity generation, or water

10




SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, ACCESSORY USE: A Solar Energy System whose function is
to provide electric power to meet the needs of the primary use.

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, COMMERCIAL SCALE: A Solar Energy System in excess of
750 square feet that is not an Accessory Use system.

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, GROUND-MOUNTED: A Solar Energy System that is
structurally mounted to the ground and is not roof-mounted.

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM, ROOF-MOUNTED: A Solar Energy System that is structurally
mounted to the roof of a building

ARTICLE 20: Smart Growth Overlay District (SGOD)

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning Bylaw by adding a new Section 9.13, as proposed
below, or to take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose of the Amendment: This amendment will add a new overlay district to three areas of Town, as
described in the text and accompanying maps, in which higher density multifamily housing is allowed as
of right, if proposed in accordance with the requirements and design guidelines of this new bylaw section.

Add a new Section 9.13, as follows:

Section 9.13  Smart Growth Overlay District (SGOD)

1. Purpose. The purposes of this Section are:

1.

2.

3.

4.
5.

6.

To establish a Smart Growth Overlay District (SGOD) to encourage smart growth in
accordance with the purposes of G. L. Chapter 40R;

To encourage the revitalization of existing buildings to benefit the general health and welfare
of our residents and the region;

To promote the economic health and vitality of the Town by encouraging the preservation,
reuse, renovation, and repurposing of underutilized historic structures where applicable;

To maintain or increase the supply of affordable dwelling units;

To encourage the creation of new multifamily and residential developments in appropriate
locations at appropriate densities; and,

To maintain a consistently high level of design quality.

2. Definitions. For purposes of this SGOD, the following definitions shall apply. All capitalized terms
shall have the meaning set forth below, which are intended to be in accordance with the definitions
established under the Enabling Laws, or, as applicable, as otherwise set forth in the Zoning Bylaw, or
as set forth in the Plan Approval Authority (PAA) Regulations. To the extent that there is any
conflict between the definitions set forth in this Section or the PAA Regulations and the Enabling
Laws, the terms of the Enabling Laws shall govern.

Administering Agent or Monitoring Agent: the local housing authority or other qualified
housing entity designated by the PAA pursuant to this Section to review and implement the
affordability requirements affecting Projects under this Section.

11



Affordable Homeownership Unit: an Affordable Housing unit required to be sold to an Eligible
Household.

Affordable Housing: housing that is affordable to and occupied by Eligible Households.

Affordable Housing Restriction: a deed restriction for Affordable Housing meeting the
statutory requirements in G.L. Chapter 184, Section 31 and the requirements of this Section.

Affordable Rental Unit: an Affordable Housing unit required to be rented to an Eligible
Household.

Applicant: the individual or entity that submits a Project for Plan Approval.

As-of-right: a use allowed in the SGOD without recourse to a special permit, variance, zoning
amendment, or other form of zoning relief. A Project that requires Plan Approval by the PAA
pursuant to this Section shall be considered an as-of-right Project.

Department or DHCD: the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community
Development, or any successor agency.

Design Standards: means provisions of subsection 13 of this Section made applicable to Projects
within the SGOD that are subject to the Plan Approval process.

Developable Land: an area of land that does not include floodplain, wetlands or wetland buffer
zone areas, River Protection Areas, rare and endangered species habitats as designated by the
Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, or slopes over 15%.

Eligible Househeld: an individual or household whose annual income is less than 80 percent of
the arca-wide median income as determined by the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) or any successor agency, adjusted for household size, with income
computed using HUD's rules for attribution of income to assets.

Enabling Laws: G L. Chapter 40R, and 760 CMR 59.00 or applicable successor regulation.

Light Industrial Use: Fabrication, finishing, packaging or assembly operation utilizing hand
labor or quiet machinery and processes, that are free from agents disturbing to the neighborhood,
including but not limited to odors, gas fumes, smoke, cinders, flashing or excessively bright
lights, refuse matter, electromagnetic radiation, heat or vibration.

Live/Work Unit: A living unit in which the resident(s) are engaged in creative production and
services, and which may or may not include retail sales of items produced on-site, provided such
sales do not occur more than12 hours per week or between the hours of 8:00 PM to 8:00 AM.

Mixed-Use Development Project: a Project containing a mix of residential uses and non-

residential uses, as allowed by this Section, and subject to all applicable provisions of this
Section.

Multi-family residential use: A residential building in which there are three (3) or more
residential dwelling units.

PAA Regulations: the rules and regulations of the PAA adopted pursuant to subsection 9.

12



Plan Approval: standards and procedures which Projects utilizing the provisions of the SGOD
must meet, pursuant to subsections 9 through 13 and the Enabling Laws.

Plan Approval Authority (PAA): The local approval authority authorized under subsection 9 to
conduct the Plan Approval process for purposes of reviewing Project applications and issuing
Plan Approval decisions within the SGOD.

Project: a Residential or Mixed-use development undertaken within the SGOD in accordance
with the requirements of this Section.

Residential Project: a Project that consists solely of residential, parking, and accessory uses.

SGOD: the Smart Growth Overlay District established by this Section pursuant to G. L. Chapter
40R. e

Zoning Bylaw: the current effective Zoning Bylaw of the Town of Great Barrington.

3. Establishment and Location. The SGOD is an o»;ér]ay district consisting of the land shown on the
Map entitled Smart Growth Overlay District (SGOD) Developable Land Plan, dated January 13,
2017, and on file with the Town Clerk, and further defined as follows:

3.1.Subdistricts. The SGOD shall contain the following subzones or subdistricts:

Subdistrict A: Housatonic Mills smart growth area, which shall consist of the land shown on
the 2015 Town of Great Barrington Assessors’ Map 2 as Parcels 21, 21A, 21B, 22, 22A, 23A,
23B, 48, 48A, 49, 50, 51, and 52.

Subdistrict B: Rising Mill smart growth area, which shall consist of the land shown on the
2015 Town of Great Barrington Assessors” Map 5 as Parcel 9.

Subdistrict C: South Main Street smart growth area, which shall consist of the land shown on
the 2015 Town of Great Barrington Assessors’ Map 30 as Parcels 48, 49, and 49A, and
Assessors’ Map 38 as Parcel 12E.

4. Applicability

4.1.The SGOD is an overlay district superimposed on all underlying zoning districts. The regulations
for use, dimension, and all other provisions of the Zoning Bylaw governing the underlying
zoning district(s) shall remain in full force, except for those Projects undergoing development
pursuant to this Section. Within the boundaries of the SGOD, a developer may elect either to
develop a Project in accordance with the requirements of the SGOD, or to develop a project in
accordance with the regulations for use, dimension, and all other provisions of the Zoning Bylaw
governing the underlying zoning district(s) or other applicable overlay district(s). Where a
Project proposed pursuant to this Section falls within a Floodplain Overlay District or Water
Quality Protection Overlay District as set forth in Sections 9.1 and 9.2 of the Zoning Bylaw, the
Project shall comply with the applicable provisions of those Sections, including any special
permit(s) as may be required.

4.2. An Applicant seeking to develop a Project located within the SGOD must submit an application
for Plan Approval in accordance with the provisions of the Enabling Laws and this Section.

13



Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Zoning Bylaw, such Project shall not be subject
to any other provisions of the Zoning Bylaw, including limitations upon the issuance of building
permits for residential uses related to a rate of development or phased growth limitation or to a

local moratorium on the issuance of such permits, or to other building permit or dwelling unit
limitations.

S. Permitted Uses. The following uses are permitted as-of-right for Projects within and seeking Plan
Approval per the provisions of the SGOD. Any other use of land or buildings in connection with a
Project in the SGOD is prohibited.

5.1.Subdistrict A (Housatonic Mills):
A.  Multifamily residential uses, which may include live/work units
B. Mixed-use Projects, incorporating multifamily residential uses and any of the following
non-residential uses, where the minimum gross floor area devoted to residential uses shall
be 50% of the gross floor area of the Project:
(1) Offices, including medical offices
(2) Retail stores, including banks, and wholesale establishments, but excluding stores and
establishments with drive-through windows
(3) General service establishments and personal service establishments
(4) Bakeries and artisan food or beverage producers
(5) Restaurants and cafes, indoor or outdoor
(6) Hotels, motels, or bed and breakfast establishments
(7) Community, education, or recreational uses, including museums, parks, playgrounds,
health clubs and gym/fitness centers
(8) Municipal buildings and facilities
(9) Light industrial uses

C. Accessory uses, including home occupations, and parking accessory to any of the above
permitted uses.

5.2.Subdistrict B (Rising Mill):
A. Multifamily residential uses, which may include live/work units
B. Mixed-use Projects, incorporating multifamily residential uses and any of the following
non-residential uses, where the minimum gross floor area devoted to residential uses shall
be 50% of the gross floor area of the Project:
(1) Offices, including medical offices
(2) Retail stores, including banks, and wholesale establishments, but excluding stores and
establishments with drive-through windows
(3) General service establishments and personal service establishments
(4) Bakeries and artisan food or beverage producers
(5) Restaurants and cafes, indoor or outdoor
(6) Hotels, motels, or bed and breakfast establishments
(7) Community, education, or recreational uses, including museums, parks, playgrounds,
health clubs and gym/fitness centers
(8) Municipal buildings and facilities
(9) Light industrial uses
C. Accessory uses, including home occupations, and parking accessory to any of the above
permitted uses.

3.3. Subdistrict C (South Main Street):

A. Single-family, two-family, three-family, or multifamily residential uses, any of which may
include live/work units

14



B. Accessory uses, including home occupations, and parking accessory to any of the above
permitted uses.

6. Affordable Housing. For all Projects, not less than twenty percent (20%) of housing units
constructed shall be Affordable Housing. For purposes of calculating the number of units of
Affordable Housing required within a Project, any fractional unit of 0.5 or greater shall be deemed to
constitute a whole unit. A Project shall not be segmented to evade the affordability threshold set forth

above.

Affordable housing shall be subject to the following requirements:

6.1. Monitoring Agent. A Monitoring Agent, which may be the local housing authority or other
qualified housing entity, shall be designated by the PAA in its plan approval. In a case where the
Monitoring Agent cannot adequately carry out its administrative duties, upon certification of
this fact by the PAA or by DHCD such duties shall devolve to and thereafter be administered by
a qualified housing entity designated by the PAA. In any event, such Monitoring Agent shall
ensure the following, both prior to issuance of a Building Permit for a Project within the SGOD,
and on a continuing basis thereafter, as the case may be:

a.

b.

prices of Affordable Homeownership Units are properly computed; rental amounts of
Affordable Rental Units are properly computed;

income eligibility of households applying for Affordable Housing is properly and reliably
determined;

the housing marketing and resident selection plan conforms to all applicable
requirements, has been approved by DHCD specifically with regard to conformance with
M.G.L. c.40R and 760 CMR 59.00, and 1s properly administered;

sales and rentals are made to Eligible Households chosen in accordance with the housing
marketing and resident selection plan with appropriate unit size for each household being
properly determined and proper preference being given; and

Affordable Housing Restrictions meeting the requirements of this Section are approved
by DHCD, specifically with regard to conformance with M.G.L. ¢.40R and 760 CMR
59.00, and recorded with the proper Registry of Deeds.

6.2 Submission Requirements. As part of an application for Plan Approval for a Project within the

SGOD
Agent:
a.

b.
&

the Applicant must submit the following documents to the PAA and the Monitoring

evidence that the Project complies with the cost and eligibility requirements of subsection
6.3;

Project plans that demonstrate compliance with the requirements of subsection 6.4; and

a form of Affordable Housing Restriction that satisfies the requirements of subsection
6.5.

These documents in combination shall include details about construction related to the provision,
within the development, of units that are accessible to the disabled and appropriate for diverse
populations, including households with children, other households, individuals, households
including individuals with disabilities, and the elderly.

6.3 Cost and FEligibility Requirements. Affordable Housing shall comply with the following
requirements:

a. Affordable Housing required to be offered for rent or sale shall be rented or sold to and
occupied only by Eligible Households.
b. For an Affordable Rental Unit, the monthly rent payment, including utilities and parking,

15



shall not exceed 30 percent of the maximum monthly income permissible for an Eligible
Household, assuming a family size equal to the number of bedrooms in the unit plus one,
unless other affordable housing program rent limits approved by the DHCD shall apply.

¢. For an Affordable Homeownership Unit the monthly housing payment, including mortgage
principal and interest, private mortgage insurance, property taxes, condominium and/or
homeowners’ association fees, insurance, and parking, shall not exceed 30 percent of the
maximum monthly income permissible for an Eligible Household, assuming a family size
equal to the number of bedrooms in the unit plus one.

d. Prior to the granting of any Building Permit for a Project, the Applicant must demonstrate, to
the satisfaction of the Monitoring Agent, that the method by which such affordable rents or
affordable purchase prices are computed shall be consistent with state or federal guidelines
for affordability applicable to Great Barrington.

6.4 Design and Construction. Units of Affordable Housing shall be finished housing units. Units of
Affordable Housing shall be dispersed proportionately throughout the Project of which they are a
part, across all unit types and be comparable in initial construction quality and exterior design to
the other housing units in the Project. The bedroom-per-unit average for the Affordable Housing

must be equal to or greater than the bedroom-per-unit average for the unrestricted/market-rate
units.

6.5 Affordable Housing Restriction. FEach Project shall be subject to an Affordable Housing

Restriction which is recorded with the appropriate Registry of Deeds or registry district of the
Land Court and which contains the following:

a. specification of the term of the Affordable Housing Restriction, which shall be no less than
30 years;

b. the name and address of the Monitoring Agent, with a designation of its power to monitor and
enforce the Affordable Housing Restriction;

¢. a description of the Affordable Homeownership Unit, if any, by address and number of
bedrooms; and a description of the overall quantity and number of bedrooms and number of
bedroom types of Affordable Rental Units in a Project or portion of a Project which are
rental. Such restriction shall apply individually to the specifically identified Affordable
Homeownership Unit and shall apply to a percentage of rental units of a rental Project or the
rental portion of a Project without specific unit identification.

d. reference to a housing marketing and resident selection plan, to which the Affordable
Housing is subject, and which includes an affirmative fair housing marketing program,
ncluding public notice and a fair resident selection process. The plan shall designate the
household size appropriate for a unit with respect to the number of bedrooms and provide that
a preference for such Unit shall be given to a household of the appropriate size:

€. a requirement that buyers or tenants will be selected at the initial sale or initial rental and
upon all subsequent sales and rentals from a list of Eligible Households compiled in
accordance with the housing marketing and resident selection plan;

f.  reference to the formula pursuant to which rent of a rental unit or the maximum resale price
of a homeownership unit will be set:

g arequirement that only an Eligible Household may reside in Affordable Housing and that
notice of any lease of any Affordable Rental Unit shall be given to the Monitoring Agent;

h. provision for effective monitoring and enforcement of the terms and provisions of the
Affordable Housing Restriction by the Monitoring Agent;

1. provision that the restriction on an Affordable Homeownership Unit shall run in favor of the
Monitoring Agent and/or the Town, in a form approved by Town Counsel, and shall limit
initial sale and re-sale to occupancy by an Eligible Household;

16



J. provision that the restriction on Affordable Rental Units in a rental Project or rental portion of
a Project shall run with the rental Project or rental portion of a Project and shall run in favor
of the Monitoring Agent and/or the Town, in a form approved by Town Counsel, and shall
limit rental and occupancy to an Eligible Household;

k. provision that the owner or manager of Affordable Rental Units shall file an annual report to
the Monitoring Agent, in a form specified by that agent, certifying compliance with the
affordability provisions of this Section and containing such other information as may be
reasonably requested in order to ensure affordability; and

l. a requirement that residents in Affordable Housing provide such information as the
Monitoring Agent may reasonably request in order to ensure affordability.

6.6 Costs of Housing Marketing and Selection Plan. The housing marketing and selection plan may
make provision for payment by the Project Applicant of reasonable costs to the Monitoring Agent
to develop, advertise, and maintain the list of Eligible Households and to monitor and enforce
compliance with affordability requirements. Such payment shall not exceed one-half percent
(1/2%) of the amount of rents of Affordable Rental Units (payable annually) or one-half percent
(1/2%) of the sale or resale prices of Affordable Homeownership Units (payable upon each such
sale or resale), as applicable.

6.7 Age Restrictions. Nothing in this subsection 6 shall permit the imposition of restrictions on age
upon Projects throughout the entire SGOD. However, the PAA may, in its review of an
application for Plan Approval, allow a specific Project within the SGOD designated exclusively
for the elderly, persons with disabilities, or for assisted living, provided that any such Project
shall be in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local fair housing laws and
regulations and not less than twenty-five percent (25%) of the housing units in such a restricted
Project shall be restricted as Affordable units.

6.8 Phasing. For any Project that is approved and developed in phases, the percentage of Affordable
units in each phase shall be at least equal to the minimum percentage of Affordable Housing
required under subsection 6. Where the percentage of Affordable Housing is not uniform across
all phases, the unit dispersal and bedroom proportionality requirements under subsection 6 shall
be applied proportionately to the Affordable Housing provided for in each respective phase.

6.9 No Waiver. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the affordability provisions in the
SGOD shall not be waived.

Density and Dimensional Requirements: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Zoning
Bylaw, the dimensional requirements applicable in the SGOD are as follows:

7.1.Residential Density. Multifamily residential (four or more dwelling units) and mixed use Projects
in the SGOD, and in any Subdistrict, may be developed as-of-right at a minimum density of 20
dwelling units per acre of Developable Land. Two-family and three-family residential Projects
may be developed as-of-right in Subdistrict C at a minimum density of 12 dwelling units per acre
of Developable Land. Single-family residential use Projects may be developed as-of-right in
Subdistrict C at a minimum density of 8 dwelling units per acre of Developable Land.

7.2.Lot Area, Frontage, and Yard Setbacks

17



Each Project shall have:

Minimum Project area: 10,000 square feet

Minimum length of frontage: 50 feet

Minimum front yard setback: 0 feet in Subdistrict A; 25 feet in all other Subdistricts

Maximum front yard setback: 10 feet in Subdistrict A; no maximum in other Subdistricts

Minimum side yard setback: no requirement between buildings within a Project; 10 feet
between any Project building and the boundary of the SGOD

Minimum rear yard setback  no requirement between buildings within a Project; 10 feet
between any Project building and the boundary of the SGOD

For the purposes of this subsection, frontage and front yard setbacks shall be determined with
respect to public and private streets, as well as to private ways providing similar access.

Access: Individual buildings or parcels within a Project site shall have coordinated street access.
There shall be not more than one driveway (curb cut) per 50 feet of frontage.

7.3.0pen Space: A minimum of 20 percent of the total Project area shall be open space. For the

purpose of this subsection, “open space” shall be defined as yards, playgrounds, walkways and

other areas not covered by parking and driveways; such open space need not be accessible to the

public. This minimum percentage may be reduced by the PAA through the Plan Approval

process only if the PAA specifically finds one or more of the following are met:

a. Riverfront access/appreciation: for any Project that provides for access or enjoyment of the
Housatonic River, the minimum percentage of open space may be reduced by half.

b. Public open space: for any Project that permanently restricts the open space and allows
public access in perpetuity, the percentage of open space may be reduced by one-quarter.

c. The above open space incentives may be cumulative,

7.4.Building Height, maximum:
Subdistrict A: 4 stories or 50 feet
Subdistrict B: 4 stories or 50 feet
Subdistrict C: 3 stories or 40 feet

7.5. Nonresidential Floor Area: per subsection 5 of this SGOD, above.

7.6. Dimensional Waivers in Substantially Developed Subdistrict. The PAA may, in order to
encourage the development of infill housing units on undeveloped lots within a Substantially
Developed Subdistrict, grant a waiver to the dimensional standards of this subsection, in

accordance with subsection 11.3.

Parking and Loading Requirements: The following requirements are applicable for Projects within
the SGOD.

8.1.Parking spaces. Unless otherwise approved by the PAA, the following minimum requirements

shall apply:

Residential project: ~ One parking space per residential unit

18



Mixed-use project: One parking space per residential unit plus the applicable quantity
computed per the table below:

USE MINIMUM PARKING REQUIRED

Office, retail, wholesale, general 1 space per 300 square feet of net

service, and personal service useable floor area

establishments

Bakeries and artisan food or beverage | 1 space per employee

producers

Restaurants and cafes 1 space per three seats

Hotels, motels, or bed and breakfast 1 space per guest room

establishments

Community, education, or 1 space for each four seats or

recreational uses equivalent floor area

Municipal buildings and facilities 1 space per 300 square feet of net
useable office area

Light industrial uses | One parking space for each two
employees, computed on the basis of
the estimated maximum number of
employees at any one time.

8.2 Loading spaces: Unless otherwise approved by the PAA, one loading space shall be provided for
every 20,000 gross square feet of floor area for non-residential use. Loading spaces must be
demonstrated to be of sufficient area and height to serve the intended use.

8.3 Shared Parking and Loading. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the use of shared
parking or loading to fulfill parking or loading demands noted above that occur at different times
of day is strongly encouraged. Minimum parking and loading requirements above may be reduced
by the PAA through the Plan Approval process if the applicant can demonstrate that shared
spaces will meet demands by using accepted methodologies (e.g. the Urban Land Institute Shared
Parking Report, ITE Shared Parking Guidelines, or other approved studies identified in the PAA
Regulations or the Enabling Laws).

8.4 Reduction in parking or loading requirements. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein,
any minimum required amount of parking or loading may be reduced by the PAA through the
Plan Approval process if the applicant can demonstrate that the lesser amount of parking or
loading will not cause excessive congestion, endanger public safety, or that a lesser amount of
parking or loading will provide positive environmental or other benefits, taking into
consideration:

a. the availability of surplus off street parking or loading in the vicinity of the use being served
and/or the proximity of a bus stop or transit station;

b. the availability of public or commercial parking or loading facilities in the vicinity of the use
being served;

c. shared use of off street parking or loading spaces serving other uses having peak user
demands at different times;

d. age or other occupancy restrictions which are likely to result in a lower level of auto usage;

e. impact of the parking or loading requirement on the physical environment of the affected area
of the Project or adjacent areas or lots including reduction in green space, destruction of
significant existing trees and other vegetation, destruction of existing dwelling units, or loss

19



10.

of pedestrian amenities along public ways; and
f.  such other factors as may be considered by the PAA.

8.5 Location of Parking and Loading. Any surface parking lot or loading area shall, to the maximum
extent feasible, be located at the rear or side of a building, relative to any principal street, public
open space, or pedestrian way.

Plan Approval of Projects: General Provisions

9.1.Plan Approval. All Applicants for Projects proposed to be developed in accordance with this
Section shall submit an application for Plan Approval to the PAA to be reviewed for consistency
with the purpose and intent of the SGOD. Such Plan Approval process shall be construed as an

as-of-right review and approval process as required by and in accordance with the Enabling
Laws.

9.2 Plan Approval Authority (PAA). The Planning Board, consistent with G.L. Chapter 40R and
760 CMR 59.00, shall be the Plan Approval Authority (the “PAA™), and it is authorized to

conduct the Plan Approval process for purposes of reviewing Project applications and issuing
Plan Approval decisions within the SGOD.

9.3 PAA Regulations. The Plan Approval Authority may adopt administrative rules and regulations

relative to Plan Approval. Such rules and regulations must be approved by the Department of
Housing and Community Development.

9.4 Project Phasing. An Applicant may propose, in a Plan Approval submission, that a Project be
developed in phases, provided that the submission shows the full buildout of the Project and all
associated impacts as of the completion of the final phase, and subject to the approval of the
PAA. Any phased project shall comply with the provisions of subsection 6.8.

Plan Approval Procedures

10.1 Pre-application. Prior to the submittal of a Plan Approval submission, a “Concept Plan” may
be submitted to help guide the development of the definitive submission for Project buildout
and individual elements thereof. Such Concept Plan should reflect the following: areas of
developable and undevelopable land: overall building envelope areas; open space and natural
resource areas; general site improvements, groupings of buildings, proposed land uses; and
conceptual designs of any new construction, if available. The Concept Plan is intended to be
used as a tool for both the Applicant and the PAA to ensure that the proposed Project design
will be consistent with the Design Standards and other requirements of the SGOD.

10.2 Required Submittals. An application for Plan Approval shall be submitted to the PAA on the
form provided by the PAA and accompanied by an application fee if required, which shall be as
set forth in the PAA Regulations. The application shall be accompanied by such plans and
documents as may be required and set forth in the PAA Regulations. For any Project that is
subject to the affordability requirements of subsection 6.0, the application shall be accompanied
by all materials required under subsection 6.2. All site plans shall be prepared by a certified
architect, landscape architect, and/or a civil engineer registered in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts.  All landscape plans shall be prepared by a certified landscape architect
registered in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. All building elevations shall be prepared by
a certified architect registered in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, All plans shall be

20



signed and stamped, and drawings prepared at a scale of one inch equals forty feet (1"=40") or
larger, or at a scale as approved in advance by the PAA.

10.3 Filing. An Applicant for Plan Approval shall file the required number of copies of the
application form and the other required submittals as set forth in the PAA Regulations with the
Town Clerk, and a copy of the application including the date of filing certified by the Town
Clerk shall be filed forthwith with the PAA.

10.4 Circulation to Other Boards. Upon receipt of the Application, the PAA shall immediately
provide a copy of the application materials to the Select Board, Board of Health, Conservation
Commission, Fire Department, Police Department, Building Commissioner, Department of
Public Works, the Monitoring Agent (for any Project subject to the affordability requirements
of subsection 6.0), and other municipal officers, agencies or boards for comment, and any such
board, agency or officer shall provide any written comments within 60 days of its receipt of a
copy of the plan and application for approval.

10.5 Hearing. The PAA shall hold a public hearing for which notice has been given as provided in
Section 11 of G.L. Chapter 40A. The decision of the PAA shall be made, and a written notice
of the decision filed with the Town Clerk, within 120 days of the receipt of the application by
the Town Clerk. The required time limits for such action may be extended by written agreement
between the Applicant and the PAA, with a copy of such agreement being filed in the office of
the Town Clerk. Failure of the PAA to take action within said 120 days or extended time, if
applicable, shall be deemed to be an approval of the Plan Approval application.

10.6 Peer Review. The Applicant shall be required to pay for reasonable consulting fees to provide
peer review of the Plan Approval application, pursuant to G.L. Chapter 40R, Section 11(a).
Such fees shall be held by the Town in a separate account and used only for expenses
associated with the review of the application by outside consultants, including, but not limited
to, attorneys, engineers, urban designers, housing consultants, planners, and others. Any
surplus remaining after the completion of such review, including any interest accrued, shall be
returned to the Applicant forthwith.

11. Plan Approval Decisions

11.1. Plan Approval. Plan Approval shall be granted where the PAA finds that:

1. the Applicant has submitted the required fees and information as set forth in the PAA
Regulations; and

2. the Project as described in the application meets all of the requirements and standards,
including affordability requirements and Design Standards, and the PAA Regulations, or a
waiver has been granted therefrom; and

3. any extraordinary adverse potential impacts of the Project on nearby properties have been
adequately mitigated.

For a Project subject to the affordability requirements of subsection 6.0, compliance with
condition (2) above shall include written confirmation by the Monitoring Agent that all
requirements of that subsection have been satisfied. The PAA may attach conditions to the
Plan Approval decision that are necessary to ensure substantial compliance with this Section
and the PAA’s approval, or to mitigate any extraordinary adverse potential impacts of the
Project on nearby properties.

11.2. Plan Disapproval. A Plan Approval application may be disapproved only where the PAA

21



finds that;

1. the Applicant has not submitted the required fees and information as set forth in the PAA
Regulations; or

2. the Project as described in the application does not meet all of the requirements and
standards set forth in this Section and the PAA Regulations, or that a requested waiver
therefrom has not been granted: or

3. it is not possible to mitigate adequately significant adverse project impacts on nearby
properties by means of suitable conditions.

11.3. Waivers. Upon the request of the Applicant, the Plan Approval Authority may waive
dimensional and other requirements of this Section, including the Design Standards, in the
interests of design flexibility and overall project quality, and upon a finding of consistency of
such variation with the overall purpose and objectives of the SGOD, or if it finds that such
waiver will allow the Project to achieve the density, affordability, mix of uses, and/or physical
character allowable under this Section.

11.4. Project Phasing. The PAA, as a condition of any Plan Approval, may allow a Project to be
phased at the request of the Applicant, or it may require a Project to be phased for the purpose
of coordinating its development with the construction of Planned Infrastructure Improvements
(as that term is defined under 760 CMR 59.00), or to mitigate any extraordinary adverse Project
impacts on nearby properties. For Projects that are approved and developed in phases, unless
otherwise explicitly approved in writing by the Department in relation to the specific Project,
the proportion of Affordable units shall be at least equal to the minimum percentage of
Affordable Housing required under subsection 6.

11.5. Form of Decision. The PAA shall issue to the Applicant a copy of its decision containing the
name and address of the owner, identifying the land affected, and the plans that were the
subject of the decision, and certifying that a copy of the decision has been filed with the Town
Clerk and that all plans referred to in the decision are on file with the PAA. If twenty (20) days
have elapsed after the decision has been filed in the office of the Town Clerk without an appeal
having been filed or if such appeal, having been filed, is dismissed or denied, the Town Clerk
shall so certify on a copy of the decision. If an application is approved by reason of the failure
of the PAA to timely act, the Town Clerk shall make such certification on a copy of the
application. A copy of the decision or application bearing such certification shall be recorded
in the Registry of Deeds for the county and district in which the land is located and indexed in
the grantor index under the name of the owner of record or recorded and noted on the owner's
certificate of title. The fee for recording or registering shall be paid by the Applicant.

11.6. Validity of Decision. A Plan Approval shall remain valid and shall run with the land
indefinitely, provided that construction has commenced within two years after the decision is
issued, which time shall be extended by the time required to adjudicate any appeal from such
approval and which time shall also be extended if the Project proponent is actively pursuing
other required permits for the Project or there is other good cause for the failure to commence
construction, or as may be provided in a Plan Approval for a multi-phase Project.

12. Changes in Plans after Approval by PAA

12.1. Minor Change. After Plan Approval, an Applicant may apply to make minor changes in a
Project involving minor utility or building orientation adjustments, or minor adjustments to
parking or other site details that do not affect the overall buildout or building envelope of the

22



12.2.

site, or provision of open space, number of housing units, or housing need or affordability
features. Such minor changes must be submitted to the PAA on redlined prints of the approved
plan, reflecting the proposed change, and on application forms provided by the PAA. The PAA
may authorize such changes at any regularly scheduled meeting, without the need to hold a
public hearing. The PAA shall set forth any decision to approve or deny such minor change by
motion and written decision, and provide a copy to the Applicant for filing with the Town
Clerk.

Major Change. Those changes deemed by the PAA to constitute a major change in a Project
because of the nature of the change in relation to the prior approved plan, or because such
change cannot be appropriately characterized as a minor change as described above, shall be
processed by the PAA as a new application for Plan Approval pursuant to subsections 9.0
through 13.0. e

13. Design Standards

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

Adoption of Design Standards. The following Design Standards are adopted to ensure that
development in the SGOD is of high quality and is compatible with the character and scale of
Great Barrington’s building types and streetscapes. These Design Standards are not meant to
limit creativity through innovative architectural design.

Terms. It should be noted that the Design Standards include a mixture of requirements,
indicated generally by the use of the words “shall” and “must” with regard to a specific
standard, and guidelines, which are more advisory in nature, and which are indicated generally
by the use of the words “should” and “may”. Where appropriate the Design Standards may be
supplemented with “Acceptable” and “Unacceptable” graphic examples within this section for
illustrative purposes.

General Design Principles Applicable to All Projects.

1. Projects should further the purposes of the SGOD;

2. Buildings and materials should be consistent with or complementary to the character of
the specific Subdistrict;

3. Development should be environmentally sustainable and should incorporate to the degree
practical low-impact development techniques, energy efficiency, use of renewable energy
and best practices for stormwater management;

4. Development should be designed to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel to and within
the site and provide a safe and aesthetically attractive pedestrian and bicycle
environment;

5. Development should protect environmentally sensitive areas such as wetlands and the
Housatonic River; and

6. Existing natural resources, native vegetation, and the natural topography of the site
should be integrated into the site design to the greatest extent practical.

13.4. Site Design Standards Applicable to All Projects.

A

Existing Features and Systems: Sites and Buildings shall be designed and constructed in
such a way as to respect and retain, to the extent practicable, the existing buildings,
topography, natural features, and natural systems of the area. The construction, operation,
and maintenance of buildings and sites in the SGOD shall be designed to:

23



1. minimize partial or wholesale demolition and removal of historic buildings and features;

2. minimize the volume of earth/soil cut and fill;

3. minimize the number of removed trees 6-inch caliper or larger;

4. minimize the length of removed stone walls;

5. minimize the extent of stormwater flow increase from the site, soil erosion, and threat of
air, light, and water pollution.

Public Safety and Circulation: Sites and buildings shall be designed and constructed so that
accessibility and pedestrian and vehicular safety, both on the site and accessing and exiting
the site, are not compromised.

1. The locations, dimensions, directions of travel, and construction details for streets, alleys,
driveways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters, catch basins, and other structures shall maximize
accessibility and pedestrian and vehicular safety.

2. Curb cuts, driveways, access ways and walkways between adjacent sites shall be shared
to the maximum extent practicable.

3. Streets, alleys, driveways, emergency access ways, sidewalks, and bike ways shall be of
adequate design with respect to width, lighting, visibility, and drainage in order to
ensure safety to pedestrians, cyclists, and vehicular traffic.

Scenic Views: Buildings, site, and new landscape features shall be designed and located to
minimize the obstruction of scenic views from sidewalks, public ways, parks, or other
publicly accessible locations.

Parking, Loading, and Service areas: The visibility of parking, storage, or other outdoor

service areas as viewed from public ways or abutting premises shall be minimized to the
extent practicable.

Fences, landscaping, or other screening features should be employed to minimize visual
intrusion from surrounding land uses.

Screening features should not block visibility in and out so that areas are unsafe.

The materials, color, and height above grade of screening features should be generally
consistent with, or complementary to, the existing or desired building patterns in the
surrounding area.

Parking lots shall incorporate shade trees to the extent practicable. Species shall be
selected in accordance with the landscaping standards of this Section.

Landscaping: All Projects shall provide landscaping as required herein to the extent
practicable. Landscape plants shall be non-invasive and appropriate to the climate and site
conditions. Consideration should be given to species survivability, pest resistance, and
ability to provide for a “pollinator friendly” landscape in keeping with the Town of Great
Barrington’s policy.

Lighting and Glare: Glare from headlights and site lighting, including any lights on
buildings and signs, into the night sky and into adjacent properties shall be minimized.
Applications for Plan Approval shall include detailed photometric plans and specifications
of all proposed exterior lights, including height and locations of fixtures, lumen ratings,
color temperature, and light source (e.g. sodium vapor, metal halide, or LED).

Stormwater and groundwater: Projects shall incorporate appropriate provisions to contain,
filter, clean and infiltrate stormwater and other runoff from the site.

24



13.5. Building Design Standards
A.  Applicable to All Projects:

Relationship to Historic Architecture and Context: Any existing buildings in the SGOD at
the time of adoption of the SGOD shall be retained unless it is satisfactorily demonstrated to
the PAA that renovation and reuse are infeasible. The renovation of existing buildings
should retain recognizable features that distinguish the architectural styles and character of
the industrial heritage of the site, while providing compatible and contemporary
improvements associated with the adaptive reuse of these structures.

Scale and Proportions: New buildings, as viewed from public ways and publicly accessible
locations, shall be designed to be contextual with other buildings in the vicinity, as follows.

(1) Height of new buildings shall be within one story of other buildings on the site and
abutting properties, but shall not exceed the maximum heights allowed in the SGOD.
The apparent height may be altered by the use of sloping roofs, gables, fenestration,
and exterior architectural details.

(2) Unbroken facades of longer than 100 feet shall be avoided.

(3) The architecture facing a public street or publicly accessible space should exhibit a
human scale of detail.

Materials: Exterior materials of new and renovated buildings shall be contextual or
complementary to existing historic buildings, if any, in the vicinity. A combination of
traditional and modern materials and variations of color and texture shall be used to
reference both the historic and new building types.

14. Severability If any provision of this Section is found to be invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remainder of the Section shall not be affected but shall remain in full force. The
invalidity of any provision of this Section shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the Great
Barrington Zoning Bylaw.

15. Administration, Enforcement, and Appeals. The provisions of this Section shall be administered
by the Building Commissioner, except as otherwise provided herein. Any legal appeal arising out of a
Plan Approval decision by the PAA under subsections 9 through 13 shall be governed by the
applicable provisions of G, L. Chapter 40R. Any other request for enforcement or appeal arising
under this Section shall be governed by the applicable provisions of G. L. Chapter 40A.

ARTICLE 21: Resolution regarding Protection of Sustainable and Organic Agriculture in the
Town of Great Barrington

To see if the Town of Great Barrington will vote to approve the following resolution:

WHEREAS, sustainable and organic agriculture is a vital and growing industry in Great Barrington and

surrounding Berkshire communities, as well as other parts of Massachusetts;

25



Whereas, sustainable and organic agriculture protects the environment, including insect, plant,
animal and human health and wellbeing, as well as soil fertility and clean water:

Whereas, organic farmers are prohibited from using genetically engineered seeds and substances, and
organic crops that are contaminated by GMOs lose substantial value:

Whereas, genetically engineered organisms have the potential to contaminate other organisms, both
cultivated and wild, through normal reproductive processes—and, in the case of crops and other

plants, such contamination can occur at a great distance through cross-pollination;

Whereas, GMO contamination becomes virtually certain once the introduction of genetically engi- neered

organisms is widespread, and once it occurs is irreversible;

Whereas, there is no way of knowing what the long term, harmful mmpact of GMOs will be on the
natural environment and human health;

Whereas, the cultivation of GMO crops requires large quantities of toxic pesticides and herbicides that
contaminate soil and water, and clean water and unpolluted soil are a necessary component of a healthy
ecosystem, food system and human, animal and insect health; and

Whereas glyphosate, which is widely used in conjunction with GMO production, is particularly
widespread and is known to cause harm to human beings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Meeting of the Town of Great Barrington,
Massachusetts, that the Town of Great Barrington is hereby declared an Organic and Sustainable
Farming Friendly Community, and that the Town encourages adoption of policies and practices among
farmers and residents that protect and support beneficial insect, animal and human health by
climinating the cultivation of genetically modified crops and the sale and use of pesticides and
herbicides that are used in conjunction with such crops, most notably glyphosate, which is sold under
various trade names including “Round-Up,” “Rodeo.” and “Accord’

The Town Clerk is requested to send copies of this Resolution to Governor Charlie Baker. Massachusetts
Department of Agricultural Resources Commissioner John Lebeaux, State Senator Adam Hines and

State Representative William Smitty Pignatelli, or to take any other action relative thereto,

ARTICLE 22:

To see if the Town will vote to amend Chapter 135 of the Town Bylaw, Plastic Bag Reduction,
section two, Definitions, for REUSABLE BAG, to add “with a thickness of over 4 mil, to the
following sentence as follows: A bag, with handles, that is specifically designed for multiple use and is
made of thick plastic which has a thickness of over 4 mils, cloth, fabric, or other durable materials. For
the definition of THIN-FILM SINGLE-USE PLASTIC BAGS, replace 2.5 mil or less with 4 mil or
less, to be read as follows: Typically with plastic handles, are bags with a thickness ef-2.5-mil-ortess of

26



4 mil or less and are intended for single-use transport of purchased products. To add to section 4 —
Administration and Enforcements, “or may be assigned to the Board of Health™ to be read as follows:
“Enforcement of this chapter will be responsibility of the Police Department or may be assigned to the
Board of Health™, or to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 23:
To see if the Town will vote to accept MGL Ch.40, 8] relative to the creation of Commission on Disability,
and appoint members as defined in the law, or to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 24: Town Clerk’s fees

ARTICLE 25:

A PROPOSAL TO DESIGNATE THE TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON AS A SAFE
AND INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY

WELCOMING AND SAFE COMMUNITIES ARE POSSIBLE IF WE ARE INCLUSIVE AND IF WE TRUST

Values Statement

Considering that we the people of Great Barrington acknowledge the value for our town of our
diverse population as an integral part of our labor and cultural force and that we recognize the
need to provide a safe community for all residents and to keep our families together regardless of
their immigration status,

Considering that the Great Barrington Police Department has stated in previous resolutions and
through their positive community policing and accreditation efforts, their commitment to build
and maintain positive relations within the community in which inclusivity and protection to all of
our residents goes hand in hand with their mission of guaranteeing public safety and security for
our community.

Considering that in our system we are all accountable under the rule of law, including the
government, its officials and agents as well as the individuals and private entities that are part of
our community and, in order to guarantee a sense of safety and accountability the laws should be
clear, just, publicized, applied evenly and enforced in a way that reflects the community served.

We as residents of Great Barrington propose to publicly designate the Town of Great Barrington
as a safe, inclusive and welcoming community, with its commitment to the following principles,
policies and procedures to be followed uniformly throughout our town:

Great Barrington Trust Policy Principles

1. Great Barrington will continue to ensure civil liberties of all and enforce protection
from discrimination for all residents regardless of their race, skin color, national or ethnic

27



origin, gender, sexual orientation, mental or physical disability, immigration status,
religious, political or social affiliations, professed beliefs, homed or homeless status and
any other demographic characteristics.

2. Great Barrington police will equally enforce the laws, promote safety and serve the
Great Barrington community without consideration of individuals’ immigration status or
other demographic characteristics.

3. Great Barrington will not participate in enforcement of federal immigration law or aid
in the detention, transfer or deportation of residents for civil immigration purposes.

4. Great Barrington police and any other agencies will not profile groups, i.e. not contact,
detain, or arrest based only on demographic characteristics, including immigration status.
5. Great Barrington will not use town funds or resources to assist in federal immigration
detention and arrest processes, except in criminal cases.

6. Great Barrington will follow public record laws and will not collect, keep or distribute
information about any individual or group based on demographic characteristics, including
immigration status for any other purpose.

7. Great Barrington will provide training to town employees regarding these policies and

practices in alignment with accreditation requirements and serving the purpose of our
Trust Policy.

Great Barrington Trust Policy Mandates

2.2.1 No town participation in ICE holds, arrests, detentions, or raids, or use of town resources to
facilitate said activities, except in cases where ICE demonstrates a criminal warrant signed by a
judge and based on probable cause.
2.2.2 No responding to ICE seeking information outside of a criminal warrant, or providing
access to local records and databases.
2.2.3 Any individual subject to an immigration hold, administrative warrant, notification request,
or contact with ICE, where Great Barrington Law Enforcement acquiesces to the ICE request,
shall be provided with a copy of the ICE request and any other documentation pertaining to their
case that is presented to the Law Enforcement agency.
2.2.4 In furtherance of the US Victims of Trafficking and Violence Prevention Act, City of Great
Barrington, Law Enforcement shall consider and sign a U Visa certification request if an
individual is:

(a.) The victim of a qualifying crime, and

(b) Have been, are being, or will likely be helpful in the investigation/prosecution of that
crime.
2.2.5 Reports publicly available of ICE activity in Town including but not limited to holds,
reimbursements, and removals.
2.2.6 Develop a formal process for violation of Trust Policy Commitments at Selectboard

meetings and in collaboration with a proposed Residents’ or Human Rights Commission to be
established at a later time.

ARTICLE 26: T rust Policy & Order

28



PREAMBLE

WHEREAS the current administration has clarified in his Executive Order of January 25, 2017, that the
President deportation force will first prioritize anyone considered a criminal, expanding that term even
further to mean those arrested by police or accused of any crime.

WHEREAS at the same time, his regime has also pledged to vastly increase the presence of law
enforcement, disproportionately in communities of color.

WHEREAS this rhetoric of deporting “criminals,” will have an easy job as long as local governments
continue to criminalize Black, Latino, and poor neighborhoods.

WHEREAS if safety and inclusion is a pledge to make our cities iruly safe and welcoming for their
residents, we must commit to separate police from federal immigration enforcement.

WHERE secure communities as a concept must evolve and be expanded and it can be a call that unites
broad swaths of institutions and civil society if it is based in the belief that there are more agencies to
address than simply ICE, more people in need of refuge than solely undocumented immigrants and more
need of collective protection to be extended to all communities facing criminalization and persecution
against all the agencies that threaten us.

WHEREAS defending undocumented immigrants and refugees who call our cities home requires
protecting them from the racialized policing.

WHEREAS cities and communities have no legal obligation to help enforce federal immigration laws
and limiting whether police actively investigate someone’s immigration status, or if immigration
authorities have access to jails to do the same, represents the minimum today; not the standard.

WHEREAS Great Barrington Police Department has also joined other Police Departments in the

Commonwealth and our state police in making a statement on community relations in Resolution
Number XXXX.

WHEREAS in that resolution has been stated that we want our immigrant population to know that
local police will continue to be committed to building and maintaining positive relationships within the
community and that they will continue and always be there to serve everyone in our community and have
zero tolerance for bullying or harassment.

WHEREAS the Great Barrington Police Department has also affirmed they do not investigate civil
immigration laws, as this role falls to the federal government and all of our residents should be
completely confident that their local police department is here to assist them in a crisis situation.

WHEREAS has been affirmed that Municipal police exist to ensure public safety and security, and the
Town of Great Barrington has worked hard to ensure that there are strong, positive relationships
among all groups in this community and they will continue in this manner moving forward.

WHEREAS we the people of Great Barrington acknowledge that our immigrant populations has served
as an integral part of our labor force ranging from tourism, to the restaurant industry, to healthcare
providers, to farmworkers, to business owners and beyond.

29



WHEREAS the Town of Great Barrington has recognized the need to provide a secure community for
all residents by protecting, respecting, valuing and welcoming all residents as community members
including undocumented residents, asylum-seekers and refugees and by keeping our Great Barrington
families together and safe regardless of immigration status providing access to basic human rights
including education, health care, fair labor policy and due process.

As per the Town Mission, we, the residents of Great Barrington RESOLVE to designate the town
of Great Barrington as a secure, inclusive and welcoming community, with its commitment to the
following principles, policies and procedures to be followed uniformly throughout our town.

1. PRINCIPLES:

1.1 The town of Great Barrington will ensure the civil liberties of all persons and enforce protection
from discrimination on the basis of race, skin color, national or ethnic origin, gender, sexual
orientation, mental or physical disability, immigration status, religious or political opinion or activity,
or homed or homeless status;

1.2 The Town of Great Barrington will equally enforce the law and serve the public without
consideration of status. Citizenship, immigration status, lack of immigration documentation, national
origin, race, ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation, and religion shall have no bearing on an individual’s
treatment by Great Barrington Law Enforcement, including but not limited to classification status,
cligibility for alternative to incarceration programs, right to release on bail, or on decisions to initiate
stops, make arrests, or extend the length of custody.

1.3 The Town of Great Barrington will not enforce federal immigration law or seek the detention,
transfer or deportation of Great Barrington residents for civil immigration purposes.

1.4 The town of Great Barrington will refuse the profiling of groups within its community in the
selection of individuals, checkpoints or areas to investigate. Therefore, under no circumstances shall a
person be contacted, detained, or arrested by Great Barrington Law Enforcement based on immigration
status, whether known or unknown.

1.5 The town of Great Barrington prohibit the use of funds or resources to assist in the surveillance or
detention of individuals based on their race, skin color, national or ethnic origin, gender, sexual
orientation, mental or physical disability, immigration status, religious, political or social affiliations,
professed beliefs, and homed or homeless status;

1.6 The town of Great Barrington will not collect, keep or distribute information about any individual

or group based exclusively on their immigration status, political, religious or social affiliations and
professed beliefs.

1.7 The Town of Great Barrington will commit to provide annual training to our town employees
regarding the policies and practices of building a secure community for all populations.

2.
POLICY

30



For the purposes of making clear the mandates of this policy the town of Great Barrington will adopt
the following definitions and orders:

2.1
DEFINITIONS

2.1.1 “Immigration & Customs Enforcement” (or “ICE”™) is the agency within the US Department of
Homeland Security with primary responsibility to investigate and enforce immigration law.

2.1.2 “Immigration Holds™ are requests, often called “ICE holds™ or “immigration detainers”, by
federal immigration officials, including but not limited to those using federal form 1-247 (authorized
under Section 287.7 of Title 8 of the Code of Federal Regulations) to local Law Enforcement to
voluntarily maintain custody of an individual once that individual is released from local custody.

2.1.3 “Administrative warrant™ means a warrant, notice to appear, removal order, warrant of
deportation, or other ICE custody document (1-200, 1-203, 1-205 or another listed in the National Crime
Information Database (NCIC)) issued by a federal immigration official, not a judicial officer, and
not based on a finding of probable cause for an alleged criminal law violation.

2.1.4 “Released from local custody™ means an individual may be released from the custody of a
Law Enforcement agency because any of the following conditions has occurred:
(a) All criminal charges against the individual have been dropped or dismissed;
(b) The individual has been acquitted of all criminal charges filed against him or her; (c)
The individual has served the time required for his or her sentence;
(d) The individual has posted abail or bond, or has been released on their own
recognizance; ‘
(e) The individual has been referred to pre-trial diversion services;
(f) The individual has been sentenced to an alternative to incarceration, including but not
limited, to a rehabilitation facility;
() The individual is otherwise eligible for release under state or local law.

2.2
ORDERS

2.2.1 ICE holds or administrative warrants. Unless ICE demonstrates a criminal warrant signed by a
judge and based on probable cause, no officer or employee of a Great Barrington Law Enforcement
agency shall arrest or detain an individual solely on the basis of an immigration hold or
administrative warrant. This includes extending length of custody by any amount of time once an
individual is released from local custody.

2.2.2 ICE notification requests. No officer or employee of a Law Enforcement agency of Great
Barrington shall respond to any ICE notification request seeking information about an
individual’s incarceration status, length of detention, home address, work address, personal information,

hearing information, or pending release.

2.2.3 ICE access to records or facilities. Unless ICE demonstrates a criminal warrant signed by a judge

31



and based on probable cause, no officer or employee of a Great Barrington Law Enforcement agency
shall allow ICE agents access to or use of facilities, records/databases, booking lists, or individuals in
custody either in person or via telephone or videoconference.

2.2.4 Individuals subject to ICE interventions. Any individual subject to an immigration hold,
administrative warrant, notification request, or contact with ICE, where Great Barrington Law
Enforcement acquiesces to the ICE request, shall be provided with a copy of the ICE request and any
other documentation pertaining to their case that is presented to the Law Enforcement agency.

225 U Visa Certification. In furtherance of the US Victims of Trafficking and Violence
Prevention Act, City of Great Barrington, Law Enforcement shall consider and sign a U Visa
certification request if an individual is:

(a.) The victim of a qualifying crime, and

(b) Have been, are being, or will likely be helpful in the investigation/prosecution of that crime.

2.2.6 Raids. No officer or employee of any Great Barrington agency or department may participate in
an operation led by a federal agency to detain persons for deportation purposes.

2.2.7 Compliance with federal law. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to prohibit any Great
Barrington agency or department from providing another law enforcement agency information that is
required to be provided by state or federal law, including 8 U.S.C. § 1373.

2.2.8 Community Concerns and Complaints. Allegations of violations of the present TRUST
policy and order shall be publicly reported with the Great Barrington Town Manager.

Concerns and complaints will be subject to review by an advisory committee composed of

representatives from but not limited to: Multicultural BRIDGE, Community Health Program and
Berkshire Interfaith Organizing.

2.2.9 Police Reporting. Beginning on [date] and on every other month thereafter, the Great
Barrington Police Chief shall submit a report, with the information detailed below, to the Town Clerk,
forward to the Town Manager, docket said report, and include the docket on the agenda of the next-
occurring meeting of the Selectboard.

(a) The total number ICE holds, administrative warrants, and notification requests lodged with City
Law Enforcement officials, organized by the reason(s) given for the request;

(b) The total number of individuals detained on an ICE hold or administrative warrant, if any;

(¢) The total number of individuals transferred to ICE custody, if any; and

(d) The total reimbursements received from the federal government pursuant to any granted
hold, administrative warrant, or notification request, organized by case.

ARTICLE 27:

To see whether the Town will vote to transfer a portion of the land between Gilmore Avenue and Hillside
Avenue north of the Southern Berkshire District Court (“former Dewey School™) identified below, to the
charge of the Great Barrington Parks Commission, to be held and managed by the Parks Commission as a

32



public park under the specific care, custody and control of the Park Commission, pursuant to Chapter 45,
Section 3 of the General Laws.

The parcel to be transferred to the Parks Commission is a portion of the lot identified in the records of the
Tax Assessor as Map 14, Lot 60. The portion to be transferred to the Parks Commission is a .81 acre
northern portion of the lot (now a large open, flat grassy field with baseball backstop and basketball hoop)
to the north of the existing Southern Berkshire District Court as shown on the attached DEWEY PARK
Proposed Town Park Plan.

ARTICLE 28:
Petition to the Great Barrington Select Board and Berkshire Hills Regional District School Committee:

We, the people of Great Barrington are submitting this petition for a vote at the next Town Meeting.

WEREAS:

e Public school enrollment has steadily declined over the past 15 years and is projected to continue
to do so, )

e Students no longer have access to a full complement of courses needed to prepare for their
careers, further, there is no vocational school within reasonable proximity of South County

e Yet expenses continue to increase due to many factors.

BE IT RESOLVED: The School Committee and the Select Board take necessary steps to create a formal
delegation of school committee members, town officials and citizens to open discussion with other School
Districts and towns to create an expanded regional high school.

The goals are to increase the education curriculum while reducing overhead costs across the South
County for towns that wish to participate. The aim is to expand Vo-Tech options and academic course
which have disappeared.

We believe this is a necessary step to “right-size” our high school. Expanding our high school district
would eliminate the need for, and inequitable tax impact of, choice-in and tuition-in programs that
generate administrative work and financial imbalances. On the positive side, district expansion should
stabilize educational support for our participating communities.

33



HEREOF FAIL NOT, and of this Warrant and your doings thereon, make due return to the
Clerk of said Town at or before the time and place of said meeting.

Given under our hands and the seal of the Town of Great Barrington, this 24™ day of April, 2017.

Sean A. Stanton Stephen C. Bannon

Daniel Bruce Bailly Edward D. Abrahams

William F. Cooke

Selectboard of the Town of Great Barrington

A TRUE COPY ATTEST:

William R. Walsh, Chief of Police
Town of Great Barrington

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS BERKSHIRE, SS.

I hereby certify that I have served the foregoing warrant by posting duly attested copies thereof
in the following places in the Town of Great Barrington, namely:

The vestibule of the Town Hall Building and the Post Office in the Town of Great Barrington,
the post office in the Village of Housatonic, Mason Library in the Town of Great Barrington, and
the Ramsdell Library in the Village of Housatonic, seven days, at least before the time of holding
the within mentioned Town Meeting.

WITNESS my hand and seal this 24" day of April, 2017.

William R. Walsh, Chief of Police
Town of Great Barrington

34



